Members Agencies and Primary Member
Steve McShane, Councilmember District 3, City of Salinas
Representing Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments
Scott Robertson, Mayor Pro Tem, City of Selma
Representing Fresno Council of Governments
Jim Predmore, Mayor Pro Tem, City of Holtville
Representing Imperial County Transportation Commission
John Crump, City Council Member, City of Maricopa
Representing Kern Council of Governments
Joe Neves, Supervisor District 1, County of Kings
Representing Kings County Association of Governments
Robert Poythress, Supervisor District 3, County of Madera
Representing Madera County Transportation Commission
Mike Villalta, Mayor for the City of Los Banos
Representing Merced County Association of Governments

Joey Deconinck, Councilman, City of Blythe
Representing Riverside County Transportation Commission
Rick Denison, Council Member, City of Yucca Valley
Representing San Bernardino Council of Government
Chuck Winn, Supervisor District 4, County of San Joaquin
Representing San Joaquin Council of Government
Ariston Julian, Mayor of Guadalupe
Representing Santa Barbara County Association of Governments
Jenny Kenoyer, District 5 Councilmember, City of Modesto
Representing Stanislaus Council of Governments
Gregorio Gomez, Mayor, City of Farmerville
Representing Tulare County Association of Governments
Jim White, Citizen Representative
Representing Ventura County Transportation Commission

Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Agenda
Date: December 10, 2020
Start Time: 10:00 am
Call in Number: 1-877-209-8924
Location: This meeting will be held via Teleconference.
Members of the public may participate by phone:
Please press mute on your phone until public comments are open.

Last Meeting: November 12, 2020
Next Meeting: January 14, 2021

CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY | 1340 North Drive | Hanford, California 93230 | (559) 852-2711 Main
(559) 587-0714 Fax | Toll-Free 1-866-655-5444 | www.calvans.org
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THE CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY PUBLIC MEETING PROTOCOL IN RESPONSE TO COVID‐19
The California Vanpool Authority hereby provides notice that it will convene its regularly scheduled
public Board of Directors meeting via teleconference and will close its Conference Room to the
public until further notice.
These actions are due to the COVID‐19 pandemic. California Governor, Gavin Newsom, issued
Executive Order N‐25‐20 on March 12, 2020 allowing local or state legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically; Executive Order N29-20 on March 17, 2020 provided guidance regarding the assembling of public meetings without
violating the open meeting laws found in the Bagley-Keene Act and the Brown Act; in addition
the State of California Public Health Officer issued Executive Order N-33-20 on March 19, 2020,
ordering all individuals living in the State of California to Shelter in Place at their place of residence
and to temporarily close businesses including public event and gatherings. The order further
stresses that when engaged in unrestricted activities or otherwise, citizens need to practice "social
distancing" at all times. Furthermore, the order directs the State Office of Emergency Services to
take the necessary steps to ensure compliance. This order will remain in effect until further notice.
Members of the public who wish to participate in the meeting electronically can call in via
telephone using the Call in Number noted on this meeting agenda. The public may submit written
comments on any matter within the authority’s subject matter jurisdiction, regardless of whether it
is on the agenda, for the authority’s consideration or action. Those comments will be entered into
the administrative record of the meeting. To submit written comments for inclusion in the meeting
record using U.S. Mail, please forward to CalVans, 1340 North Dr., Hanford, Ca 93230 or email
calvans@co.kings.ca. Comments must be received by the CalVans office no later than 4:00 p.m.
on the afternoon of the noticed meeting.
A person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 may request
the Authority provide a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate
in any public meeting of the Authority. Such assistance includes appropriate alternative formats
for the agendas and agenda packets used for any public meetings of the Authority. Requests for
such assistance and for agenda packets should be made by email to calvans@co.kings.ca.us or
written correspondence to the address noted above for the California Vanpool Authority. The
request should be received 72 hours before the public Authority meeting. An agenda will be
available for review at the CalVans office once operations resume, however an electronic posting
can be accessed here: https://calvans.org/agenda-items.
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Agenda Items

Page

Action

A. CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call Clerk of the Board
B. PUBLIC COMMENT (Unscheduled appearances) The CalVans Board of Directors welcomes
participation in its meetings. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person so that
everyone may be given an opportunity to be heard. To expedite matters and avoid repetition,
whenever any group of persons wishes to address the CalVans Board of Directors on the same
subject matter, the Chair may request that the group choose a spokesperson. This item is limited to
matters under the jurisdiction of the California Vanpool Authority, which are not on the posted
agenda.
C. CONSENT ITEMS
All items listed as consent items are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any
Board Member may request a consent item be removed for discussion and be made a regular
part of the agenda.
1) Minute approval of the November 12, 2020 regular meeting
D. STAFF REPORT AND SYSTEM UPDATES
1) Response to Letter from RCTC
2) Current Trial Balance Summary
3) Revised Financials and Request for Approval
4) IntelliShift renewal and Request for Approval
5) Insurance Renewal Update
6) General Vanpool Updates
7) 2021 meeting calendar

7

Action

10
28
32
77
80
4-5
81

Informational
Informational

Action
Action

Informational
Informational
Informational

E. CLOSED SESSION
1) Conference with Legal Counsel –
Anticipated Litigation. Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of
subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one potential case. Initiation of litigation pursuant to
paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one potential case. (Both cases related.)
F. NEXT MEETING – January 14, 2021
G. ADJOURN
Attachments
1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

Attachment C1- CalVans Board Meeting Minutes for November 12th, 2020
Attachment D1 - Response to Letter from RCTC
Attachment D2- Current Trial Balance Summary
Attachment D3- Revised Financials and Request for Approval
Attachment D4- IntelliShift renewal and Request for Approval
Attachment D5- Insurance trends and renewal options
Attachment D6- 2021 CalVans Meeting Calendar
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Consent Agenda
1) Minute approval of the November 12, 2020 regular meeting

D.

Staff Report and System Updates
1) Response to financial questions requested at the November 12, 2020 CalVans
Board Meeting submitted by Riverside County Transportation Commission
(RCTC).
2) Current Trial Balance Summary
3) Revised Financials and Request for Approval
4) IntelliShift renewal and Request for Approval
5) Insurance Renewal Update
6) General Vanpool Updates
The Cal/OSHA COVID-19 Emergency Temporary Standards, that became
effective December 1, requires 3 feet of separation for non-relatives vanpool
riders in all regions. From calculations of the interior of the most common model
in the fleet, GMC Savana 3500 with an extended wheelbase, there would be
a maximum of four riders per vanpool if seating spots are staggered.
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This could go either way. These new changes could cause a severe shortage
in vehicles as employers are now forced to decrease the number of riders in
each van to maintain social distancing needing additional vehicles or an
employer not obligated by the Migrant and Seasonal Protection Act (MSPA)
may simply stop paying for the cost of transportation for their employees. This
change may result in farmworkers reverting back to using their own vehicles if
employers find this new rule to be infeasible.
We are hopeful, that from recent conversations with various employers, that
the transportation costs will not be cut, as this will have a devastating financial
effect to the essential employees.
Staff realizes these changes were made to protect employees and
understands the importance of following recommended protocols, however,
if vans are parked, revenue stops.
In total, the fleet of 854 previously active vanpools, 415 active as of the
preparation of this agenda. 439 vanpools have been stored first at our leased
satellite offices and second at a local storage yard in Hanford, Ca.
Staff has attached a breakdown of the active vehicles by program and the
number of vanpools in each region and their program.
County
Fresno
Imperial
Kern
Kings
Madera
Merced
Monterey
Riverside
San Benito
San Bernardino
San Joaquin
San Luis Obispo
Santa Barbara
Tulare
Ventura

VP
10
10
6
9
1

1
3
80
120

FL
31
138
5
1
13
20
2
3
1
56
84
21
296

Total
41
138
15
7
9
1
13
20
2
1
6
1
56
84
21
415
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Attachment C1
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CalVans Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
A regular meeting of the California Vanpool Authority was called to order by Joe Neves, Board
member at 10:00am on November 12, 2020 via teleconference.
California Vanpool Authority Members
1. AMBAG – Association of Monterey Bay Area
Governments
2. Fresno COG – Fresno Council of
Governments
3. ICTC – Imperial County Transportation
Commission
4. Kern COG – Kern Council of Governments
5. KCAG – Kings County Association of
Governments
6. MCTC – Madera County Transportation
Commission
7. MCAG – Merced County Association of
Governments
1.

8. RCTC – Riverside County Transportation
Commission
9. SBCTA – San Bernardino County
Transportation Authority
10. SJCOG – San Joaquin Council of
Governments
11. SBCAG – Santa Barbara County Association
of Governments
12. StanCOG – Stanislaus Council of
Governments
13. TCAG – Tulare County Association of
Governments
14. VCTC – Ventura County Transportation
Commission

Call to Order

Roll Call – Clerk of the Board
Area
Representation
AMBAG
Fresno COG
ICTC
Kern COG
KCAG
MCTC
MCAG
RCTC
SBCTA
SJCOG
SBCAG
StanCOG
TCAG
VCTC

Commissioner
Steve McShane; Scott Funk (A)
Scott Robertson; Ray Leon (A)
Jim Predmore; Mark Baza (A)
John Crump
Joe Neves; Doug Verboon (A)
Robert Poythress; Max Rodriguez (A)
Mike Villalta; Paul Creighton (A)
Joseph DeConnick; Michael Vargas (A)
Rick Denison
Charles Winn
Ariston Julian; Joan Hartman (A)
Jenny Kenoyer; Tony Madrigal (A)
Greg Gomez
James White; John Zargoza (A)

Present
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

Absent

Joined After
Roll Call

X

X
X
X

10:24am

X

Counsel present via teleconference: Nicholas Buss
CalVans staff in attendance via teleconference: Georgina Cardenas, Baldev Randhawa, and Teresa
Rodriguez.
Visitors in attendance via teleconference:
Jeff Markarian CPA with Dedekian, George, Small and Markarian.
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2.

Unscheduled Appearances
Brian Cunanan (RCTC) TAC member requested a response to the letter addressed to CalVans
dated September 10, 2020. Commissioner DeConnick made second in support of response from
CalVans regarding concerns from Brian Cunanan and RCTC. Staff will respond to letter in detail at
the next Board meeting.

3.

Consent Calendar
A. Minute approval of the August 13, 2020 – Regular Meeting
Per request of legal removed Section B due to no quorum established for October 8, 2020 meeting.
Motion Made By:
2nd Motion By:
Motion (Pass/Fail)
Commissioner

Steve McShane
Scott Robertson
Jim Predmore
John Crump
Joe Neves
Robert Poythress
Mike Villalta
Joseph DeConnick
Rick Denison
Charles Winn
Ariston Julian
Jenny Kenoyer / Tony Madrigal
Greg Gomez
James White

White
Kenoyer
Pass
Yea
X
X

Nay

X
X
X
X

X
X

Abstain
Absent

Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent

4. Staff report and System Updates
A. Finance Committee CPA memorandum and 5 Year Analysis
Jeff Markarian, Calvans’ CPA presented 5-year analysis of CalVans to the board. Commissioner
James White requested information regarding the 5-year impact of member agencies
withdrawing from the agency. Staff advised the board that CalVans has made every effort to
reduce the cost of operations in order to financially sustain long-term viability and present
there is no long-term financial impact regarding the withdrawal of members. Commissioner
Scott Robertson also requested more information regarding member agencies withdrawal from
the program. Staff will provide information at the next meeting.
B. Finance Committee CPA Financial Analysis of CalVans and Other Local Transit Agencies
Explanation by Jeff that these were informational only comparisons provided to Finance
Committee.
C. Member Agency Letters Recommendations and Withdrawal of Member Agencies
Staff acknowledges concern from member agencies regarding financial viability in addition to
management and operations details and transparency with the board. Staff acknowledges
Page 2 of 3
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concerns and will respond to any questions comments or concerns regarding operational
changes at the next meeting.
D. Recommendations and Corrective Action Draft Plan
Commissioner Robertson supports the corrective action plan and supports changes in the by
laws and input from TAC and possible establishment of an executive committee. Commissioner
McShane supports the recommendations and policies implemented to continue to be
transparent with the board.
E. Current Trial Balance Summary
F.

Insurance Report Trends and Renewal Update
Staff is in the process of renewing insurance policy. Philadelphia Insurance Company and
Lancer are open to a 6-month renewal from 12/26/20-06/26/21 to make renewal six months vs.
1 year for the next term. This will help to reduce costs during the slower revenue months. Staff
asked for consideration regarding the decrease of policy coverages. Chair provided history
and preference for higher limits. Staff will continue to work with broker to pursue only current
limits and will look to potentially decrease costs in other ways.

G. General Vanpool Updates
Most FL vehicles have migrated from the Greenfield/Nipomo area to El Centro. Using historical
data, the active revenue producing fleet will decrease to 1/3 of the size during the winter/early
spring months as compared to summer months.
5. Action Item
A. Revised Financials
Board requested to table this action item for next board meeting to allow time for further review by
the board prior to approval of the revised financials.
The regular meeting was adjourned at 11:21 am.
6. Closed Session
1. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation. Significant exposure to litigation
pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one potential case. Initial
litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one potential case.
(Both cases related.) Closed Session began at 11:25 am and adjourned at 12:00 pm.
7. Miscellaneous Comments
8. Next Meeting Date
The next board meeting is scheduled for December 10th, 2020 at 10:00 am.
Respectfully submitted,
Georgina Cardenas
CalVans Executive Director
Page 3 of 3
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California Vanpool Authority
CalVans
AGENDA ITEM # D. 1
December 10, 2020
Prepared by
Jeff Markarian, CalVans CPA
Baldev Randhawa, CalVans Senior Accountant/Auditor
Nicholas Buss, CaVans Legal Counsel
Georgina Cardenas, CalVans Executive Director
SUBJECT:
Response to Public Comment: Response to Riverside County Transportation
Commission
DISCUSSION:
Staff prepared a response to the Riverside County Transportation Commission
(RCTC) related to a letter that was sent and provided to the board at the
November 12th, 2020 Board meeting in addition to additional questions related to
various topics.
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
ATTACHMENT:
1. RCTC CalVans Request Letter 2020.09.10
2. Responses to RCTC Financial Questions
RECOMMENDATION:
Nothing to recommend at this time.

Page 11 of 82

September 10, 2020
Ms. Georgina Cardenas
Executive Director
CalVans
1340 N. Drive
Hanford, CA 93230
Dear Ms. Cardenas:
As a participating member of the CalVans Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and support staff to CalVans’
Board Members that represent Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC), I am writing to express
concerns and request improvements in recent and recurring practices that raise questions regarding CalVans’
financial sustainability and transparency with member agencies.
In March 2020 amid the upheaval of the COVID-19 pandemic, the CalVans auditor revealed that CalVans
secured a $1 million cash loan without Board authorization. This startling development along with concerns
about the financial sustainability of CalVans led to the creation of an ad hoc Finance Committee. Since the
creation of this ad hoc committee, very little substantive information has been shared with the TAC or Board
Members at Board meetings. Instead, TAC meetings continue to be cancelled for unexplained reasons. Of
additional concern is the recent proposal to cease reporting data into the National Transit Database (NTD), a
decision that would have financial implications to RCTC and many other member agencies. Although the item
was pulled from the agenda, we are still without a forum to better understand CalVans’ recommendation or
share the impacts such a decision would have on RCTC. RCTC requests, that for any staff report with a fiscal
impact, the inclusion of a standardized fiscal impact section that clearly identifies if it is an activity within the
approved budget or not, the current status of the impacted budget line item, and the extent to which it has an
impact on member agencies.
Second, RCTC requests that CalVans adopt a standard practice of bringing items forward to the CalVans Board
only after they have been reviewed and vetted by the TAC. Had CalVans not canceled the board meeting this
week, it would’ve marked the third time this year that the CalVans Board has not had the benefit of TAC review
and analysis prior to voting on items at the Board meeting. Our Board Members and the public deserve our
professional review of actions that impact transportation services in Riverside County and the financial health
of a joint powers authority of which RCTC is a member. Additionally, this standard would allow CalVans staff to
address potential issues and/or concerns identified at the TAC level prior to Board meetings. Our desired result
is that our Board members have the highest confidence in the recommendations brought forward.
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Cal Vans
September 10, 2020
Page 2
Lastly, given these concerns RCTC would like to modify the term of the interagency agreement for vanpool
services by and between RCTC and CalVans being routed, from a 36 month extension to a 24 month extension.
CalVans provides a valuable service to our agricultural communities who are the backbone of our economy and
society. RCTC wishes to see a strong, sustainable vanpool program that serves them. Please let me know how
CalVans intends to improve its operations to address the concerns above. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Brian Cunanan
Commuter & Motorist Assistance Manager
CC:
Commissioner Joey DeConinck, Riverside County Transportation Commission
Commissioner Michael Vargas, Riverside County Transportation Commission
Anne Mayer, Executive Director, Riverside County Transportation Commission
John Standiford, Deputy Executive Director, Riverside County Transportation Commission
Aaron Hake, External Affairs Director, Riverside County Transportation Commission
Theresia Trevino, Chief Financial Officer, Riverside County Transportation Commission

CalVans
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RESPONSES TO FINANCIAL QUESTIONS from the November 12, 2020 CalVans Board
Meeting submitted by Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC)
AGENDA, D.3) MEMBER AGENCY LETTERS, RECOMMENDATIONS AND WITHDRAWAL
1. (pg. 5) Item D.3. Discussion regarding TAC indicates it has not met for several months and suggests
that CalVans may resume the TAC or form a separate executive committee and pause the TAC
indefinitely.
There was no mention of further developing a separate executive committee at the November board
meeting.
The TAC serves an important function to vet issues with member agency staff prior to board
consideration.
Staff understands the importance of the TAC and expects to resume meetings in January 2021.
ITEM D.1 – FINANCE COMMITTEE CPA MEMORANDUM AND 5 YEAR ANALYSIS
2. (pg. 19-30) What is the date of this memorandum?
June 5, 2020.
Was the analysis performed before the FY 2019 financials were corrected?
The memo and accompanying information were prepared to give the Finance Committee some historical
background on CalVans, and prior to when it was determined that the FYE 6/30/19 and 6/30/18
financial statements needed to be reissued/restated.
The amounts on the 5-Year Analysis on page 23-25 for 2019 and 2018 do not match the amounts on the
draft audited financial statements on pages 74-76. It appears that the analysis does not reflect
corrected information.
This is a result of the 5-Year Analysis being prepared before it was determined that the FYE 6/30/19 and
6/30/18 financial statements needed to be reissued/restated.
3. (pg. 19-30) Please explain the discrepancies between pages 23 and 74 for Capital Assets, Van
Financing, and Net Position components for Invested in Capital Assets, Net and Unrestricted.
The FYE 6/30/19 and 6/30/18 balances on page 23 reflect amounts before the FYE 6/30/19 and 6/30/18
financial statements were restated as reflected on page 74.
The differences are the result of the February 2018 financing of 40 vans that was originally reported as a
sales-leaseback and corrected to a direct financed loan.
See attached detail of explanation of differences.
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ITEMS D.1 - QUESTION #3

Following is a summary of the FYE 6/30/19 & 6/30/18 reporting differences on the Statement of Net Position resulting from the restating of the FYE 6/30/18 financial statement balances related
to the reporting of the February 2018 financing of 40 vans. The financing was originally reported as a sales-leaseback transaction, but has been corrected to report as a loan. This resulted in
adding back the cost and accumulated depreciation at the time of the transaction to capital assets; recording additional depreciation expense thru 6/30/19; recording a loan in the amount of
$691,204; and recording payments as loan principal and interest expense.

Capital Assets
Vans
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets

18,553,851 17,291,411
(13,681,007) (12,815,200)
7,037,982
6,641,349

Short-Term Van Financing
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt
Long-Term Debt Payable

Net Position - Invested in Capital Assets, Net
Total Capital Assets
Less Debt for Capital Asset Acquisition

Unrestricted

Capital Assets
Vans
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt
Long-Term Debt Payable

Net Position - Invested in Capital Assets, Net
Total Capital Assets
Less Debt for Capital Asset Acquisition

Unrestricted

FYE 6/30/19
Page 23
Difference

Page 74

0

1,852,870

2,089,201
172,728
2,261,929

0
0
0

7,037,982
(15,796)
7,022,186

6,641,349
(15,796)
6,625,553

(821,199)

(412,140)

Page 74

(1,852,870) Moved to current maturities on reissued statements
2,089,201 Includes $1,852,870 from above and current portion on 40 vans
172,728 Long-term portion of loan from Feb. 2018 financing
2,261,929

396,633
0 Capital leases payable
396,633
(409,059)

FYE 6/30/18
Page 23
Difference

12,262,126 10,999,686
(12,084,242) (11,470,923)
2,199,802
1,550,681
211,573
409,059
620,632

1,262,440 Cost of 40 vans put back to capital assets
(865,807) Accumulated depreciation thru 6/30/19 on 40 vans
396,633 Difference is net change in Vans and Accumulated Depr.

0
0
0

2,199,802
(24,291)
2,175,511

1,550,681
(24,291)
1,526,390

329,409

950,041

1,262,440 Cost of 40 vans put back to capital assets
(613,319) Accumulated depreciation thru 6/30/18 on 40 vans
649,121 Difference is net change in Vans and Accumulated Depr.
211,573 Current portion on loan against 40 vans
409,059 Long-term portion on loan against 40 vans
620,632 6/30/18 loan balance on 40 vans

649,121 Net cost less accumulated depreciation of 40 vans put back to capital assets
0 Capital leases payable
649,121
(620,632) 6/30/18 loan balance on 40 vans

4.
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(pg. 19-30) Please explain the discrepancies between pages 24 and 75 for Professional & Specialized
Services and Depreciation Expenditures and Interest Expense.
The FYE 6/30/19 and 6/30/18 balances on page 24 reflect amounts before the FYE 6/30/19 and 6/30/18
financial statements were restated as reflected on page 75. The differences are the result of the February
2018 financing of 40 vans that was originally reported as a sales-leaseback and corrected to a direct
financed loan.
See attached detail of explanation of differences.
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ITEMS D.1 - QUESTION #4
Following is a summary of the FYE 6/30/19 & 6/30/18 reporting differences on the Statements of Revenues & Expenses resulting from the restating of the FYE 6/30/18
financial statement balances related to the reporting of the February 2018 financing of 40 vans. The financing was originally reported as a sales-leaseback
transaction, but has been corrected to report as a loan. This resulted the loss on the sale in the amount of $42,080 as originally reported; recording additional
depreciation expense thru 6/30/19; and recording payments as loan principal and interest.

FYE 6/30/19
Page 24
Difference

Page 75
Professional & Specialized Services

2,606,923

2,876,932

Depreciation Expense

1,596,765

1,344,277

0

0

322,081

263,645

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Equipment
Interest Expense

Page 75

(270,009) Payments on Feb. 2018 financing reclassed from lease payments to loan principal and interest expense.
252,488 Additional depreciation expense on 40 vans added back to capital assets.
0
58,436 Interest expense on Feb. 2018 financing. Payments originally recorded as lease payments

FYE 6/30/18
Page 24
Difference

Professional & Specialized Services

2,498,190

2,588,193

(90,003) Payments on Feb. 2018 financing reclassed from lease payments to loan principal and interest expense.

Depreciation Expense

1,428,587

1,344,424

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Equipment

52,591

10,511

42,080 Removed loss of $42,080 recorded when originally reported as sale-leaseback transaction.

Interest Expense

20,695

1,264

19,431 Interest expense on Feb. 2018 financing. Payments originally recorded as lease payments

84,163 Additional depreciation expense on 40 vans added back to capital assets.

5.
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(pg. 19-30) On page 21 regarding Financing, the discussion indicates that the vans acquired with grant
funds were sold to Merchants and leased back to provide funds for operating purposes as well as meet
grant match requirements. This seems to be inconsistent with the “draft” reissued financial statements.
Which is correct? If this is a sale/leaseback, is CARB aware of the sale/leaseback arrangement?
As discussed in note 13 on page 94, the transactions were originally reported as sale/leaseback
transactions and it was subsequently determined that the transactions should be recorded as direct
financing. CARB is aware that vehicles were used for financing purposes and has acknowledged that
the grant agreement does not prohibit borrowing against the vehicles and the vehicles were not taken out
of service during the project period.

6.

(pg. 19-30) As noted on the bottom of page 21, it is concerning that CalVans did not have the matching
requirement on hand. Please clarify if the intent for the financing of $1,852,870.43 was done to
generate cash for the match and explain how matching funds would be generated through such
arrangement.
The borrowing was done due to the fact that CalVans did not have available funds to pay the operating
expenses that were used for the matching requirement. The original intent when entering into the grant
agreement was not to borrow to meet the matching requirement.

7.

(pg. 22) Please provide details on the estimated annual cost of $550,000 to CalVans for NTD reporting.
Please see the chart provided on the next page.
What is the work effort for NTD reporting and when is it done during the year?
The chart on the next page provides a general description of the ongoing duties by each employee
involved in the preparation and the ongoing daily manual process of both collecting actual mileage,
downloading data using the onboard telematics system on each CalVans asset, and the processing of
subsidies provided by member agencies using FY 18/19 information.
This information was provided and briefly discussed at the August 13, 2020 CalVans Board meeting,
however the item was withdrawn and there have been no lapses in the data collection or reporting.
Please see the chart provided on the next page.
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ITEM D.1.# 7
CALVANS
COST OF NTD REPORTING
TITLE

Acct Clerk I
Acct Clerk I
Acct Clerk II
Acct Clerk II
Acct Clerk III
Acct Clerk III
Independent Contractor
Sr. Accountant
Executive Director
IntelliShift
Independent Contractor
Executive Director

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Billable
Hourly Rate
42.50
43.75
45.06
45.72
51.82
56.41
85.00
85.66
99.57

Annual
Hours

235
100
1713.6
1428
260
235
145
200
500

Billable Hours Rate includes
19/20 Hourly Rate + Employee Fringe Benefits + Overhead

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

TOTAL
9,987.50
4,375.00
77,214.82
65,288.16
13,473.20
13,256.35
12,358.00
17,132.00
49,785.00
309,672.00
18,000.00
678.11

TOTAL ANNUAL COST WITH INTELLISHIFT

$

591,220.14

TOTAL ANNUAL COST WITHOUT INTELLISHIFT

$

281,548.14

IntelliShift - Telematics Vendor $
IntelliShift - Telematics Vendor $
IntelliShift - Telematics Vendor $

Description of Preparation
Audits/Code Subsidy Vouchers
Prepares Subsidy Deposits
Monitor Activity/ Prepare Monthly/Quarterly Subsidy billings
Prepare Monthly and Annual NTD reports for Analyst
Monitor and Input Van Subsidy Activity. Post to Quick Books
Post Farm Labor Subsidy payments
Prepare Annual NTD Reports for Analyst and Annual Inventory
Reviews/approve Monthly reports. Prepares Annual Audit reports
Review and approve Monthly reports. Prepare Annual reports
2018/19 Cost
NTD Analyst - Annual contract
NTD Training Class 2019

275,477.58 Fiscal year 2018/19 actual cost
309,672.00 Fiscal year 2019/20 projected cost - $309,672
301,284.00 Fiscal year 2020/21 projected cost - $27,105 x 12= $301,284
Contract Term 02/01/2021 (Renewal attached)

8.
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(pg. 23) It is encouraging to note that CalVans has a net pension asset rather than net pension liability.
Since several members are in the process of withdrawing from CalVans, please discuss the applicability
of state legislation (AB1912) in 2018 that would make member agencies of a joint powers authority
(JPA) jointly and severally liable for JPA public retirement obligations.
CalVans does not provide legal advice to its member agencies, and this response should not be relied
upon as legal advice. Staff recommends each member agency review the relevant legislation.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, we provide the following response:
When the member agencies entered into the Agreement to Form Joint Powers Authority creating
CalVans on October 21, 2011 (the “JPA Agreement”), the intention was to insulate the member agencies
from obligations of CalVans. (See Article I, Section 6 of the JPA Agreement.) At the time, member
agencies to a JPA were not liable for obligations of the separate entity if the agreement so stated.
Do remaining members need to be concerned about being responsible for any future net pension
liabilities?
The legislation cited in the question appears to exclude retirement liabilities from that general rule, and
applies retroactively. In the event of a liability of CalVans based on a contract with a “public retirement
system”, as that term is defined in the code, the member agencies, including former members, shall
allocate the liability among themselves.
If the member agencies fail to do so, the board of the public retirement system will allocate the liability
among the member agencies and former member agencies.

9.

(pg. 27) Regarding the Vanpools Pilot Project, please provide a complete summary of the project,
including the following:
Actual total cost of the 154 vans compared to the $7.5 million anticipated cost; and
Breakdown attached in the next several pages.
Actual total matching contributions compared to the $1.5 million required match.
Breakdown attached in the next several pages.
Regarding the CARB grant of $6 million, were the funds received on a reimbursement basis or in a
lump-sum amount prior to expenditure?
Grant funds were received on a reimbursement basis and due to the delay in the time between when a
van was available for purchase and subsequent reimbursement from CARB, Merchants Leasing assisted
CalVans with the purchase of the vehicles.
Were grant funds used to pay interest costs for the Merchant financing?
No.
If so, is interest an allowable cost?
Interest was paid with non-grant funds and not charged against the grant. Interest is not an allowable
grant cost.
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Table 1: Proposed Budget Detail 1,2

FY 2016-17: All funds must be spent in SJV*
*SJV = San Joaquin Valley Air Polution Control Board

Match
Funding

Grant

CARB

PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION COSTS FUNDING
NON-ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION COSTS
Direct Project Labor
Position/Classification (Grantee may use it own
Hourly
job descriptions
Rate
Ronald Hughes - Executive Director
Gabriela Pacheco - Transit Coordinator
Account Clerk
Other Non-Administrative Project Implementation
Costs (non-labor)
Reservation System
N/A
Conduct Surveys
N/A
Outreach and Education (itemized)
N/A
A
Ads on CalVans vehicles
N/A
B
Community Outreach - 20 Events
N/A
C
Broadcast Media
N/A
D
Digital Media
N/A
N/A
E
Printing, mailing, travel, and reporting
(expand to one category per row)
Other non-labor non-administrative project
N/A
implementation costs (expand to one
category per row)
NON-ADMINISTRATIVE
PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION COSTS SUBTOTAL
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
Indirect Project Labor
Position/Classification (Grantee may use its own
Hourly
job descriptions
Rate
Ronald Hughes - Executive Director
$
Gabriela Pacheco - Transit Coordinator
$
Baldev Randhawa - Accountant-Auditor
$
Frank Perez - Transit Aide
$
Account Clerk
$
Indirect Project Cost (non-labor)
Non-labor indirect cost (expand to one category
N/A
per row)
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS SUBTOTAL
PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION COSTS FUNDING SUBTOTAL

FY 2017-18: (if applicable) Some funds must be spent in SJV*

Cash

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Grantfunds to be
spent outside
of SJV*

CARB

CARB

Sub-Total:
FY 2016-17

In-Kind

12,500
30,000
50,000
112,500
11,985

Grantfunds to be
spent in SJV*

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

12,500
30,000
50,000
112,500
11,985
-

Match
Funding

Cash

Sub-Total:
FY 2017-18

In-Kind

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

12,500
30,000
50,000
112,500
11,985

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

$

-

$

-

$

216,985 $

-

$

12,500
30,000
50,000
112,500
11,985

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

-

$

-

$

$

216,985 $

-

$

$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

216,985

$

25,000
60,000
100,000
225,000
23,970

$

216,985

-

TOTAL

$

-

433,970

Page 21 of 82
Table 1: Proposed Budget Detail 1,2

FY 2016-17: All funds must be spent in SJV*
*SJV = San Joaquin Valley Air Polution Control Board

Match
Funding

Grant

CARB

TECHNOLOGY COSTS FUNDING
F

G1
G2
G3
G4
G5
G6
G7
H
I
I

Vehicle purchase (itemized; include cost
breakdown per vehicle) - Purchase 77 vehicles
in each fiscal year @ $41,923.71/per vehicle w/Tax
Other vehicle related costs, include direct maint.
(itemized; include cost breakdown per vehicle)
Water Receivers
- $375/per vehicle
Metal Tool Box
- $800/per vehicle
Rhinolined vehicle labor/material - $930/per vehicle
Vehicle Decals (Logo/Van #) - $92.99/per vehicle
Warning Triangle/Fire Extinguisher/First Aid Kit-$66.57
Metal Plates/Air bag cover
- $44.17/per vehicle
Hitch/Hitch Pin/Locking Pin - $42.90/per vehicle
Vehicle Insurance
- $1,260/per vehicle
GPS device/FMI cable/FOB
- $319.99/per vehicle
Vehicle Tracking Subscription - $27.99/per vehicle
EVSE purchase (itemized; include cost
breakdown per piece of EVSE)
EVSE installation (itemized; include cost
breakdown per installation)
EVSE direct maintenance
TECHNOLOGY COSTS FUNDING SUBTOTAL
TOTAL ALL

FY 2017-18: (if applicable) Some funds must be spent in SJV*

Cash

Grantfunds to be
spent in SJV*

Grantfunds to be
spent outside
of SJV*

CARB

CARB

Cash

1,802,720 $

251,542 $

Sub-Total:
FY 2016-17

In-Kind

Match
Funding

Sub-Total:
FY 2017-18

In-Kind

TOTAL

Cost per
vehicle or
per piece of
equipment
as applicable

$ 2,976,583 $

$

$

$
23,200 $
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
217 $
$

$
$
$ 3,000,000 $
$ 3,000,000 $

251,542 $

-

$ 3,228,126

$ 1,173,864 $

28,875
38,400
71,610
7,160
5,125
3,401
3,303
97,020
24,639
1,938

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

28,875
61,600
71,610
7,160
5,125
3,401
3,303
97,020
24,639
2,155

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

$
$
533,015 $
750,000 $

-

$
$
$ 3,533,015
$ 3,750,000

$

$
23,200 $
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
217 $
-

$

$
$
$
$
$ 1,197,281 $
$ 1,197,281 $

$ 3,228,126

$

6,456,251

57,750
123,200
143,220
14,320
10,251
6,802
6,607
194,040
49,278
4,310

-

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

28,875
38,400
71,610
7,160
5,125
3,401
3,303
97,020
24,639
1,938

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

-

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

28,875
61,600
71,610
7,160
5,125
3,401
3,303
97,020
24,639
2,155

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

$
533,015 $
750,000 $

-

$
$
$ 3,533,015
$ 3,750,000

$
$
1,802,720 $
1,802,720 $

1. Hourly rates must include direct labor plus fringe benefits. Any adjustments to hourly rates that may occur over the term of the project must be detailed in the project budget
and explained in the application
2. Provide additional detail, as necessary, to show cost breakdown by task, subtask, project partner, and subcontractor.
A,B,C,D Additional information for each Advertisement/Community Education Event/Campaign attached.
E This is an estimate.
F 71 vehicles will be purchased with Grant Funds and 6 vehicles will be purchased with Matching CASH funds in each fiscal year.
G1 - G7 The cost proposals/qoutes from Three Vendors are attached. The lowest cost is used in the Proposed Budget.
H Average cost to insure a vehicle is attached.
I Monthly bill from Vehicle Tracking Solutions (GPS Vendor) is attached.

Table 2: Proposed Budget Summary

-

-

-

$
$
$ 7,066,030
$ 7,500,000
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Table 1: Proposed Budget Detail 1,2

FY 2016-17: All funds must be spent in SJV*
*SJV = San Joaquin Valley Air Polution Control Board

Match
Funding

Grant

CARB

Cash

In-Kind

FY 2016-17

Project Implementation Costs Funding

Technology Costs Funding

Sub-Total:
FY 2016-17

$X ($X for Non-Administrative Project Implementation
Costs Funding plus $X for Administrative Costs Funding)

FY 2017-18: (if applicable) Some funds must be spent in SJV*

Grantfunds to be
spent in SJV*

Grantfunds to be
spent outside
of SJV*

CARB

CARB

Match
Funding

Cash

In-Kind

Sub-Total:
FY 2017-18

TOTAL

FY 2017-18

TOTAL

$X ($X for Non-Administrative Project Implementation Costs
Funding plus $X for Administrative Costs Funding)

$

3,000,000

$ 3,000,000

$

6,000,000

(Total Project Grant Amount)

$

3,000,000

$ 3,000,000

$

6,000,000

Total CASH Match

$

750,000

$

$

1,500,000

Total IN-KIND Match

$

Total Project Cost

$

$

7,500,000

Total CARB GGRF Grant

3,750,000

$

750,000
-

$ 3,750,000
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If $1.6 million of the grant funds remain and have not been paid to Merchants for the remaining 43 vans
as of 6/30/2019, where are such funds?
All Grant Funds have been received from CARB. The $1.6 Grant funds were used to provide Matching
Funds for the $6.0 Grant.
Are the included in Cash on page 74 or are they due from CARB and included in Receivables on page
74?
All Grant Funds except for $500 have been received from CARB. Only $500 is included in the
Receivables on page 74.
If grant funds are available, why hasn’t Merchants been paid for the remaining 43 vans? Does not
having the matching contribution available impact this?
All Grant funds have been fully utilized in acquisition of Grant Vehicles and Matching funds. Please see
the explanation for the next question.
Please explain and quantify the statement “This appears to indicate that CalVans utilized some of the
grant funds to pay for operating expenses, including the 25% match; and thus financed part of the
project.”?
Grant funds were received on a reimbursement basis and due to the delay in the time between when a
van was available for purchase and subsequent reimbursement from CARB, Merchants assisted CalVans
with the purchase of the vans. Instead of paying Merchants in full when the final reimbursements were
received and then borrowing funds back from Merchants, CalVans retained the funds and eventually
signed a financing agreement with Merchants for the unpaid balance. Effectively, CalVans borrowed
for operating purposes.
How were grant funds actually used if not all used for the vans?
See above.
How could grant funds be claimed for the 25% match?
See above.
It appears that CalVans has submitted a final report to CARB and is awaiting final approval. What will
the final approval be based on? Will CalVans have to return any grant funds received that were not
used as intended or matched in accordance with the agreement?
There have been several revisions to the final report for the Agricultural Worker Vanpool Pilot Project
that ended in December 2019. The Air Pollution Specialist at CARB assigned to this project is noted
below. The original grant agreement was not extended due to the zero-emission direction taken by
CARB in October 2019. The XL Hybrid is not a zero-emission technology and as the same technology
was to be used for the additional agricultural vans, the $4.7 million of additional funds to purchase
additional vehicles were not used and the project was ended two years earlier than expected.
10. (pg. 28) It appears that some information such as date and sender of the email has been redacted. Please
provide information.
Meri Miles, M.S.
Air Pollution Specialist
California Air Resources Board
Mobile Source Control Division

916.322.6370
Meri.Miles@arb.ca.gov
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ITEM D.4 – REVISED FINANCIALS AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL
1. (pg. 60 – 100) The report is still marked draft with a report date of January 14, 2020; when will the
final report be issued?
Due to the significant changes to the financial statements, a draft of the revised statements was
presented to the Board for approval. Upon approval by the Board, the final report will be issued.
Will the auditors have to update their audit procedures considering the length of time between January
14, and current date in November?
Events occurring after 6/30/19 to date of final report issuance will need to be evaluated and potentially
result in additional disclosures in Note 14 (Subsequent Events).
When was the original audit report issued?
January 14, 2020
2. (pg. 74) Regarding Net Position, please explain why the Unrestricted amount decreased from $329,409
in 2018 to a deficit of $821,199 in 2019. There was no explanation noted in the analysis on page 69 in
Management’s Discussion and Analysis.
The difference is primarily the result of the $1,852,870 that was borrowed from Merchants in 2019.
Although the loan was secured by vans, due to the fact that it was not for the acquisition of the vans and
was for operating purposes, the loan amount was allocated to Unrestricted Net Position and not
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt.
3.

(pg. 86) Regarding Notes Payable in Note 5, what were the interest rates on these two loans?
2018 note – 11.11%; 2019 note – 9.810%.
Usually important terms under the loans are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
Interest rates can be added to the note disclosures.
Regarding the 2018 loan that appears to be for working capital purposes, what was the anticipated
source of funds pledged for repayment?
It was anticipated that subsequent operating revenues would be used to repay the loan.
Was any collateral pledged for this loan?
Forty 2016 GMC vans were used as collateral.
Why was this loan necessary?
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To meet operating expense needs created by grant matching requirements.
4.

(pg. 94-95) In regard to the adjusted amounts, please explain why the adjustments were necessary for
each line item in 2019 and 2018 other than the change in State and Local Funding and Contributions
from governmental agencies in 2019.
The adjusted amounts are the result of the February 2018 financing of 40 vans that was originally
reported as a sales-leaseback and corrected to a direct financed loan. When originally reported in FYE
6/30/18 as a sales-leaseback transaction, a loss on the sale in the amount of $42,080 was recorded
which included removing the cost of the vans and accumulated depreciation from capital assets.
Subsequent financing payments thru 6/30/19 were recorded as lease payments and included in
Professional & Specialized Services expense.
When the reporting was corrected to a direct loan against the vans; the cost of the vans and
accumulated depreciation at the time of the transaction was put back to the capital assets, additional
depreciation expense was recorded thru 6/30/19, the loss on the sale was not recognized, a loan in the
amount of $691,204 was recorded, and subsequent financing payments thru 6/30/19 were recorded as
loan principal payments and interest expense payments.

ITEM D.5 – RECOMMENDATIONS AND CORRECTIVE ACTION DRAFT PLAN
1.

(PG. 104-105) Regarding Checklist Item #1, it is not clear what corrective action will be taken in
regard to RCTC’s request. Will CalVans include the fiscal impact in its staff reports?
With regard to fiscal impacts, as requested by RCTC, any staff report with a fiscal impact to the agency
will include a standardized fiscal impact section that clearly identifies;




if it is an activity within the approved budget or not
the current status of the impacted budget line item and
the extent to which it has an impact on member agencies

Regarding Checklist Items #5 and #6, what was the auditor’s recommendation as none is noted on this
list? Additionally, no recommendations were noted on pages 102-103 of 120 for these items.
The adhoc Finance Committee was created for the purpose of understanding the history and purpose of
the CalVans agency, reviewing loan transactions and understanding the fiscal funding challenges. As the
Finance Committee has concluded, future recommendations will be brought to the Board and will
include the input of all member agency representatives.
2. (pg. 107-111) It is not clear how this Procurement Policy applies to the corrective action plans related
to the auditor’s recommendations? Has policy been approved by the Board?
The Procurement Policy was a simple template provided by CPA and was reviewed, but not approved
by the CalVans Board. Staff will develop a more comprehensive Procurement Policy specifically for this
agency.
When considering financing for the purchase of vans, does CalVans consider proposals from more than
one financing source or is the financing done on a sole source basis?
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CalVans prepares a Request for Proposals and providing public notice to the various vendors.
Does CalVans have a Debt Management Policy?

No. However, staff recognizes that a comprehensive debt management policy is the foundation to
managing debt. Staff can develop a Debt Management Policy setting forth parameters for managing
outstanding debt and providing guidance regarding the purpose for the debt; the type and amount of
permissible debt, the timing and method that may be used, and the structural features that may be
incorporated. Adherence to a debt management policy will help ensure that this agency maintains a
sound debt position. It is the intent of the CalVans agency to establish a debt management policy to
help:






Ensure high quality debt management decisions
Promote consistency and continuity in the decision making process
Provide all disclosures required by law and promote transparency
Strategically diagnose the agency’s financial condition and demonstrate a commitment to
long-term financial planning objectives, and
Ensure debt management decisions are viewed positively by the public and member agencies

ITEM D.6 – CURRENT TRIAL BALANCE SUMMARY
1.

(pg. 113-115): On Page 113, please reconcile the change in Fund Balance amounts to Net Position as
of 6/30/2019. Why wouldn’t these amounts reflect the ending balance as of 6/30/19?
Historically, CalVans has maintained the trial balance on the County of Kings system on a cash basis
and converted to an accrual basis at year-end using in-house accounting system, Excel. Management
currently enters some, but not all, accrual basis activity (accounts receivable and accounts payable) on
the County of Kings system. 6/30/2019 Audited Journal Entries by CPA are not posted on County’s
Financial System pending Board approval of 19/20 Financials.

2.

Are interest expenses included in any of the expenditure amounts on pages 113 – 115?
Yes. There is no interest expense on the October Trial Balance report to the Board. Staff began
allocating Merchants’ Lease payment to Lease Expense, Loans Reduction and Interest Expense in
November. There is Interest Expenses on the November Trial Balance report to the Board but only for
one month. Once the Board approves financials, staff can then reclassify payments made to Merchants
for the months of July – October into Loan reduction and Interest Expense.

4.
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(pg. 19-30) Please explain the discrepancies between pages 24 and 75 for Professional & Specialized
Services and Depreciation Expenditures and Interest Expense.
The FYE 6/30/19 and 6/30/18 balances on page 24 reflect amounts before the FYE 6/30/19 and 6/30/18
financial statements were restated as reflected on page 75. The differences are the result of the February
2018 financing of 40 vans that was originally reported as a sales-leaseback and corrected to a direct
financed loan.
See attached detail of explanation of differences.
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California Vanpool Authority
CalVans
AGENDA ITEM # D2
December 10, 2020
Prepared by Baldev Randhawa, Senior Accountant/Auditor
SUBJECT:
Financials Update: Current Trial Balance Summary
DISCUSSION:
Staff is carefully monitoring the impacts of the Cal/OSHA Emergency Regulations
to Protect Workers from COVID-19. The topic will be discussed later in the
meeting.
FISCAL IMPACT:
Unknown.
ATTACHMENT:
1. CalVans Current Trial Balance Summary
RECOMMENDATION:
Open for discussion.
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County of Kings

KCFEFS Trial Balance Summary
Accounting Period 5/2021
As Of Nov 30, 2020
Selection Criteria: Fund(s) 710355 - CalVans
Report Generated on Dec 1, 2020 2:48:17 PM
Page 1 of 1
Fund: 710355 - CalVans
GL Account
GL Account Description
Debit Balance Credit Balance
Assets
710355-10000 CalVans/Cash In Treasury
1,458,136.55
710355-10001 CalVans/Imprest Cash
100.00
710355-13000 CalVans/Accounts Receivable
1,337,513.92
710355-22000 CalVans/Deposit With Others
494,438.24
710355-22007 CalVans/Prepaid Expenses
1,616.59
710355-34000 CalVans/Structures And Improvements
110,833.51
710355-35000 CalVans/Equipment
19,345,715.00
710355-35900 CalVans/Accum Depr - Equip
12,793,359.00
710355-36900 CalVans/Accum Depr - Infrastructure
21,840.00
710355-41000 CalVans/Deferred Outflow
85,390.00
710355-42000 CalVans/Net Pension Asset
48,598.00
22,882,341.81
12,815,199
Subtotal - Assets
Liabilities
710355-51000 CalVans/Warrants Payable
172,664.05
710355-51010 CalVans/Due Other Agencies
2,897.92
710355-51077 CalVans/Accrued Expenses Payable
494,660.74
710355-51260 CalVans/Compensated Absences Pay
92,828.84
710355-51261 CalVans/Sick Leave Payable
79,465.26
710355-51295 CalVans/Leases Payable
6,919.00
710355-51296 CalVans/Loans Payable
1,852,870.43
710355-51297 CalVans/Loans Payable - Current
43,887.28
710355-51316 CalVans/Leases Payable - Current
8,877.00
710355-59999 CalVans/VOUCHERS PAYABLE
28,621.19
710355-61000 CalVans/Deferred Inflow
67,887.00
75,406.39
2,776,172.32
Subtotal - Liabilities
Fund Balance
710355-71008 CalVans/Capital Contribution
654,660.20
710355-71009 CalVans/Fund Balance Available
5,885,363.91
6,540,024.11
Subtotal - Fund Balance
Revenue
917000-84000 CalVans/Interest On Current Deposits
2,968.83
917000-88025 CalVans/Other Revenue
10,680.75
917100-80000 Gen Vanpool/Other Intergovernmental
196,145.00
917100-85103 Gen Vanpool/St Aid - SJVUAPCD Grant
43,110.00
917100-88013 Gen Vanpool/Vanpool
951,290.70
917100-88025 Gen Vanpool/Other Revenue
45,788.87
917200-80000 Ag Vanpool/Other Intergovernmental
167,227.00
917200-85047 Ag Vanpool/St Aid - Grants
6,610.00
917200-85103 Ag Vanpool/St Aid - SJVUAPCD Grant
330.00
917200-88019 Ag Vanpool/Passenger Fares
4,568,342.95
917200-88025 Ag Vanpool/Other Revenue
16,216.19
917200-88027 Ag Vanpool/Outlawed Warrants
20.00
6,008,730.29
Subtotal - Revenue
Expenditure
917000-91000 CalVans/Regular Employees
254,816.14
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County of Kings

KCFEFS Trial Balance Summary
Accounting Period 5/2021
As Of Nov 30, 2020
Selection Criteria: Fund(s) 710355 - CalVans
Report Generated on Dec 1, 2020 2:48:17 PM
Page 1 of 1
Fund: 710355 - CalVans
GL Account
GL Account Description
Debit Balance Credit Balance
917000-91002 CalVans/Special Pays
27,399.29
917000-91005 CalVans/Retirement
32,745.28
917000-91007 CalVans/Health Insurance
89,199.01
917000-91008 CalVans/Management Life Insurance
1,816.95
917000-91010 CalVans/Insurance - Workers Comp
20,398.00
917000-91011 CalVans/Unemployment Insurance
25.74
917000-91012 CalVans/Social Security - Medicare
4,260.77
917000-92001 CalVans/Supplies & Materials
20,273.05
917000-92006 CalVans/Communications
17,113.00
917000-92014 CalVans/Insurance
7,073.26
917000-92018 CalVans/Office Equipment & Supplies
10,969.19
917000-92019 CalVans/Maintenance - Equipment
10,244.01
917000-92021 CalVans/Maintenance - S. I. & G.
5,040.00
917000-92023 CalVans/Fuel And Oil
16,262.94
917000-92033 CalVans/Postage And Freight
2,704.68
917000-92035 CalVans/Printing/Stores
129.40
917000-92036 CalVans/Computer Software
8,822.32
917000-92037 CalVans/Prof & Spec Services
47,187.53
917000-92038 CalVans/Legal
8,395.00
917000-92045 CalVans/Outreach
200.00
917000-92057 CalVans/Rents & Leases - Equipmt
91.16
917000-92059 CalVans/Rents & Leases - S.I. & G.
101,445.00
917000-92062 CalVans/Small Tools & Instruments
837.58
917000-92064 CalVans/Personnel Testing
683.67
917000-92068 CalVans/Purchasing Charges
975.84
917000-92090 CalVans/Travel
291.88
917000-92094 CalVans/Utilities
13,727.27
917000-92134 CalVans/Supplies & Materials-COVID 19
5,835.56
917000-93038 CalVans/Cost Allocation Plan Charges
21,679.50
917000-93048 CalVans/Info Tech Services
13,683.04
917100-91000 Gen Vanpool/Regular Employees
164,535.43
917100-91002 Gen Vanpool/Special Pays
4,319.72
917100-91005 Gen Vanpool/Retirement
15,214.45
917100-91011 Gen Vanpool/Unemployment Insurance
6.07
917100-91012 Gen Vanpool/Social Security - Medicare
1,961.56
917100-92001 Gen Vanpool/Supplies & Materials
966.54
917100-92006 Gen Vanpool/Communications
41,328.69
917100-92014 Gen Vanpool/Insurance
257,622.99
917100-92018 Gen Vanpool/Office Equipment & Supplies
580.53
917100-92019 Gen Vanpool/Maintenance - Equipment
126,205.07
917100-92023 Gen Vanpool/Fuel And Oil
366,853.91
917100-92033 Gen Vanpool/Postage And Freight
569.82
917100-92037 Gen Vanpool/Prof & Spec Services
12,286.24
917100-92045 Gen Vanpool/Outreach
9,583.49
917100-92057 Gen Vanpool/Rents & Leases - Equipmt
268,394.52
917100-92062 Gen Vanpool/Small Tools & Instruments
84.57
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County of Kings

KCFEFS Trial Balance Summary
Accounting Period 5/2021
As Of Nov 30, 2020
Selection Criteria: Fund(s) 710355 - CalVans
Report Generated on Dec 1, 2020 2:48:17 PM
Page 1 of 1
Fund: 710355 - CalVans
GL Account
GL Account Description
Debit Balance Credit Balance
917100-92064 Gen Vanpool/Personnel Testing
7,395.00
917100-92090 Gen Vanpool/Travel
34.12
917200-91000 Ag Vanpool/Regular Employees
285,452.79
917200-91002 Ag Vanpool/Special Pays
22,975.31
917200-91005 Ag Vanpool/Retirement
30,101.27
917200-91011 Ag Vanpool/Unemployment Insurance
7.58
917200-91012 Ag Vanpool/Social Security - Medicare
4,200.97
917200-92001 Ag Vanpool/Supplies & Materials
7,233.42
917200-92006 Ag Vanpool/Communications
95,689.09
917200-92014 Ag Vanpool/Insurance
567,216.43
917200-92018 Ag Vanpool/Office Equipment & Supplies
4,730.72
917200-92019 Ag Vanpool/Maintenance - Equipment
265,720.42
917200-92023 Ag Vanpool/Fuel And Oil
1,029,615.55
917200-92033 Ag Vanpool/Postage And Freight
1,944.54
917200-92036 Ag Vanpool/Computer Software
84.39
917200-92037 Ag Vanpool/Prof & Spec Services
42,770.82
917200-92057 Ag Vanpool/Rents & Leases - Equipmt
735,041.85
917200-92059 Ag Vanpool/Rents & Leases - S.I. & G.
2,500.00
917200-92062 Ag Vanpool/Small Tools & Instruments
175.39
917200-92064 Ag Vanpool/Personnel Testing
14,356.14
917200-92090 Ag Vanpool/Travel
21,789.83
917200-92094 Ag Vanpool/Utilities
3,635.78
917200-92134 Ag Vanpool/Supplies & Materials-COVID 19
1,142.35
917200-93003 Ag Vanpool/Interest On Other Long-Term De
23,724.10
5,182,377.52
Subtotal - Expenditure
FUND TOTALS
28,140,125.72
28,140,125.72
Fund is in Balance
Server Name: apfeanalytics.countyofkings.com

IN SUMMARY:

User Name: KCGC\brandhawa

UNADJUSTED REVENUES - 11/30/2020
LESS: ACCRUALS - 6/30/2020
ADD: ACCRUALS - 11/30/2020
TOTAL ADJUSTED REVENUES - 11/30/2020

$ 6,008,730.29
$ (1,269,767.12)
$ 1,171,285.75
$ 5,910,248.92

UNADJUSTED EXPENSES - 11/30/2020
LESS: ACCRUALS - 6/30/2020
ADD: ACCRUALS - 11/30/2020
TOTAL ADJUSTED EXPENSES - 11/30/2020

$ 5,182,377.52
$ (581,860.63)
$ 663,370.44
$ 5,263,887.33

PROFIT/(LOSS) - 11/30/2020

$

646,361.59
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California Vanpool Authority
CalVans
AGENDA ITEM # D. 3
December 10, 2020
Prepared by Baldev Randhawa, Senior Accountant/Auditor
Jeff Markarian, CalVans CPA
SUBJECT:
Financials: Final Draft FY 19/20
DISCUSSION:
After several months and various corrections and adjustments to the FY 19/20
financials, staff is presenting final draft Financials for review. All of the
information that was of concern has been corrected and clarified.
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
ATTACHMENT:
1. FY 19/20 Draft Financials
RECOMMENDATION:
Staff is requesting that financials be approved by the board. Staff needs to make
changes to the new years financials to keep information up to date and can not
move forward until the last financials are approved. Staff was asked to clarify
the type of technology approved by CARB for upfiiting of the agricultural
vanpool project on Page 11 of the attached financials. These changes have been
made and further information is attached for reference.
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Fleet-Ready
Electriﬁcation Solutions
™

The Most CARB EOs in the Automotive Industry
XL, the leader in connected ﬂeet electriﬁcation solutions, oﬀers hybrid and plug-in hybrid
electric drive systems for many of the most popular and proven OEM ﬂeet vehicles. XL has
earned the highest number of CARB executive orders for commercial vehicle electriﬁcation
in the entire automotive industry, and we continue to help commercial and municipal
ﬂeets save money and meet sustainability goals, without compromising performance or
operations.

Up to $9,000
HVIP Incentives
Hybrid Upﬁts

Fleet-Ready™
XL systems install quickly and easily onto factory vehicles, so they’re ready to work
within your existing ﬂeet – with no driver training, special fueling infrastructure or range
concerns. The OEM powertrain and vehicle warranty remain completely intact, and our
system is protected by a no-nonsense 3 year / 75,000 mile warranty.

Big Savings
XL was the ﬁrst electriﬁcation
provider in Ford’s eQVM program.

Our XLH hybrid electric drive system delivers an average 25% increase in miles per
gallon*, and our XLP plug-in hybrid electric system increases MPG by 50%*. Both
systems signiﬁcantly decrease CO2 emissions and improve productivity, as drivers
spend more time driving and less time refueling at the pump.

Superior Performance

Contact us:
1-833-XL-Fleet
salesteam@XLﬂeet.com

XL vehicles drive just like conventional trucks in your ﬂeet. Our customers have driven
well over 75 million miles with XL systems, with a proven track record of over 99%
vehicle uptime. If our system does experience a problem, it won’t disable the vehicle –
and our XL Link telematics program immediately alerts our service team.

Electriﬁed. Fleet-Ready.

XLfleet.com

Fleet-Ready™ Electriﬁcation Solutions
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System Speciﬁcations
MPG Improvement*
Lithium Ion Battery
Charging
System Weight
Electronic Speed Governor

25%

50%

1.8 kWh

15 kWh

Regenerative Braking

Level 1 (<12 hrs.) or Level 2 (<5 hrs.)
Plus Regenerative Braking

350-385 lbs Based on Product

745 lbs

Up to 75 MPH

Up to 80 MPH

Product Platforms
Ford F-150 Pickup
(4x2 & 4x4 drivelines)
(2.7L and 3.3L gasoline engines)
Ford F-250 Pickup
(4x2 & 4x4 drivelines)
(6.2L gasoline engine)
Ford Transit Cargo and
Passenger Vans
(3.5L and 3.7L gasoline engines)
Ford E-350/450 Cutaways and
Stripped Chassis
(6.2L and 6.8L gasoline engines)
Chevy Express and GMC Savana
2500/3500
(6.0L gasoline engine only)
GM 3500/4500 Cutaway
(6.0L gasoline engine only)

Shown: F-250

Telematics &
Controller

Intelligent Decisions
Our proprietary, cloud-based, vehicle
connectivity platform provides actionable
intelligence, including speed, idling, vehicle
drive cycle, and CO2 emissions reduction.

Traction
Motor
Battery
Pack &
Inverter

*Actual MPG may vary.

Contact Us: 1-833-XL-Fleet / salesteam@XLﬂeet.com / XLﬂeet.com
© 2018 XL Fleet Electriﬁcation. All right reserved.

2018_11_29_US

Page 35 of 82

Page 36 of 82
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COUNTY OF KINGS, CALIFORNIA
_______________
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PREPARED BY
FINANCE DEPARTMENT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors
California Vanpool Authority
Hanford, California

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities
of the California Vanpool Authority, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2019 and
2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
California Vanpool Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued)
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the business-type activities of the California Vanpool Authority, as of
June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the respective changes in its financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
Emphasis of Matter
As discussed in Note 13, the financial statements for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and
2018 are being reissued to correct errors in the reporting of capital assets activity and long-term
debt. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
accompanying management’s discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 14, 2020, on our consideration of the California Vanpool Authority’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the California Vanpool
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Dedekian, George, Small & Markarian
Accountancy Corporation
January 14, 2020
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
Introduction
The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance and activity of the California
Vanpool Authority (CalVans) provides an introduction and understanding of the basic financial
statements of CalVans for the year ended June 30, 2019, with selected comparative information
for the year ended June 30, 2018. This discussion has been prepared by management and should
be read in conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this
section.
Kings County Area Public Transit Agency (KCAPTA) started the vanpool programs in 2001.
The program expanded to include operations in seven neighboring counties. In 2008, KCAPTA
began the process of separating the vanpool programs into its own joint powers entity comprised
of the counties in which the vanpool programs operated. This process was completed with the
formation of CalVans in October of 2011. CalVans was established with five members and has
expanded to include a total of fourteen members representing 16 counties. CalVans began
operating the vanpool programs as of January 1, 2012. All assets and staff related to the vanpool
programs were transferred to CalVans as of January 1, 2012.
CalVans is a Joint Powers Agency with fourteen members as of June 30, 2019. The CalVans
Board is comprised of one elected official representative from each of the fourteen member
agencies.
The Financial Statements
CalVans’ basic financial statements include (1) the Statements of Net Position, (2) the
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and (3) the Statements of Cash
Flows. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
The Statements of Net Position presents information on all of CalVans’ assets and liabilities with
the difference between the two being reported as net position. Trends of increasing or decreasing
net position may serve as useful indicators of financial health. The entire equity section is
combined to report total net assets and is displayed in three components – invested in capital
assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net position.
The net position component invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and is reduced by the outstanding balances of any
borrowings attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvements of those assets.
Restricted net position consists of assets where constraints on their use are either (a) externally
imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws and
regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislations.

-4-
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
The Financial Statements (Continued)
Unrestricted net position consists of net positions that do not meet the definition of restricted or
invested in capital assets, net of related debt.
Revenues and expenses are categorized as either operating or non-operating based upon the
definitions provided by GASB Statements No. 33 and No. 34. Significant recurring resources of
CalVans, such as capital contributions, are reported as non-operating revenues.
The Statement of Cash Flows is presented using the direct method and includes a reconciliation
of operating cash flows to operating income.
Financial Highlights
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
A summary of CalVans’ Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the
years ended June 30, 2019, 2018 and 2017 is as follows:

2019
Operating revenue
Operating expenses

$ 10,646,456 $ 9,568,040 $
14,035,436
12,907,533

Operating loss
Non-operating revenue
Capital contributions
Increase/(decrease)
in net position

2018

$

(3,388,980)

(3,339,493)

1,109,088
6,000,000

1,288,554
-

3,720,108 $ (2,050,939) $

Increase/(Decrease)
2017
Amount
%
1,078,416
1,127,903

11%
9%

(49,487)

2%

(179,466)
6,000,000

(14)%
100%

5,771,047

$ 8,418,182
11,407,066
(2,988,884)
1,733,377
-

(281)% $ (1,255,507)

The combined Operating and Non-operating revenues for fiscal year 2019 increased by $898,950
over fiscal year 2018. There was an increase in Operating revenues in 2019 over fiscal year
2018 due to an increase in number of vans being operated. The decrease in Non-operating
revenues resulted from interest paid on financed vehicles.
Operating expenses for fiscal year 2019 increased by $1,127,903 or 9% over fiscal year 2018
primarily due to an increase in number of vans being operated.
Capital contributions in fiscal year 2019 included a state grant of $6,000,000 to purchase 154
Farm Labor Hybrid vehicles. There were no capital contributions received in fiscal year 2018.

-5-
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
Financial Highlights (Continued)
Below is a schedule showing major sources of revenue broken out between operating and nonoperating sources.

2019
Operating Revenue by
Major Source
Passenger fares
Auxiliary
Non-Operating
Revenues by Major
Source
Federal grants
Other State &
Local Funding
San Joaquin Air
Pollution Control
District
Miscellaneous
Gain (loss) on sale
of equipment
Interest income
(expense), net
Total Revenue

2018

$ 10,642,706 $
3,750

Increase/(Decrease)
Amount
%
2017

9,563,290 $ 1,079,416
4,750
(1,000)

8,351

18,927

(10,576)

1,013,675

803,106

210,569

281,400
110,660

344,880
81,715

-

52,591

(304,998)

(12,665)

11% $ 8,377,682
(21)%
40,500

(56)%

16,940

26%

961,582

(63,480)
28,945

(18)%
35%

403,290
121,814

(52,591)

(100)%

226,522

(292,333) (2,308)%

3,229

$ 11,755,544 $ 10,856,594 $ 6,980,035

64% $ 10,151,559

CalVans passenger fares increased by $1,079,416 or 11% in fiscal year 2019 over fiscal year
2018 due to the increase in number of vans being operated.
Federal grants decreased by $10,576 or 56% due to decrease in vans using JARC program.
State and Local funding increased by $210,569 or 26% due to increase in Fresno COG and SelfHelp Enterprises subsidies.
Funding received from the San Joaquin Air Pollution Control District decreased by $63,480 or
18% due to the decrease in riders eligible to receive San Joaquin Air Pollution Control District
vouchers.
Miscellaneous revenues increased by $28,945 or 35% due to payments received from
Philadelphia Auto insurance policy for vehicles totaled in accidents.
Interest income (expense), net increased $292,333 or 2,308% due to interest paid on the
financing for the purchase of new vehicles.
-6-
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
Financial Highlights (Continued)
Below is a schedule showing the detail of operating expenditures.

2019
Salaries
$
Fringe Benefits
Maintenance - Equip
Fuel & Oil
Other Material & Supplies
Rents & Leases - Equip
Utilities
Insurance
Prof & Spec Services
Miscellaneous
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

2018

1,814,681 $ 1,613,138 $
533,027
463,445
1,331,085
1,199,600
3,363,054
2,951,013
369,481
372,911
2,069,959
1,996,062
38,819
33,574
1,453,801
1,335,803
536,964
502,128
927,800
1,011,272
1,596,765
1,428,587

Amount

Increase/(Decrease)
%
2017

201,543
69,582
131,485
412,041
(3,430)
73,897
5,245
117,998
34,836
(83,472)
168,178

$ 14,035,436 $ 12,907,533 $ 1,127,903

12% $ 1,464,547
15%
486,022
11%
1,332,937
14%
2,446,228
(1)%
149,172
4%
1,262,904
16%
32,979
9%
1,128,187
7%
470,593
(8)%
903,109
12%
1,730,388
9%

$ 11,407,066

Operating expenses, less depreciation, for fiscal year 2019 were $12,438,671, a net increase from
2018 of $959,725 or 8%. The increase was primarily due to an increase in Salaries, Maintenance
- Equip, Fuel & Oil, Rents & Leases - Equip, and Insurance expenses.
Salaries expense increased by $201,543 due to a 6% COLA increase on July 1, 2019 and step
increases on the salary tables and hiring of additional personnel to meet the growth in vans and
areas being served.
Fuel & Oil expense increased by $412,041 due to addition of vehicles in operations.
Rents & Leases - Equip had an increase of $73,897 due to the addition of leased vehicles.
Insurance expense had an increase of $117,998 due to the addition of vehicles.
Miscellaneous expense had a decrease of $83,472 made up mostly of a decrease in
communications, and travel expense.
Depreciation expense increased by $168,178 from $1,428,587 in 2018 to $1,596,765 in 2019.
This was due to net difference between vans being fully depreciated and depreciation on new
vans.
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
Statement of Net Position
A comparison of CalVans’ Statements of Net Position as of June 30, 2019, 2018, and 2016 is as
follows:

2019
Current assets

2018

$ 2,108,575 $ 1,520,717 $

Increase/(Decrease)
Amount
%
587,858

2017

39% $ 1,715,808

7,086,580

2,224,359

4,862,221

219%

3,588,121

Total Assets

9,195,155

3,745,076

5,450,079

146%

5,303,929

Deferred outflows of
resources

85,390

96,230

(10,840)

(11)%

-

Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities

2,783,426
179,647

813,576
424,855

1,969,850
(245,208)

242%
(58)%

699,222
24,291

2,963,073

1,238,431

1,724,642

139%

723,513

67,887

73,398

(5,511)

(8)%

-

7,022,186

2,175,511

4,846,675

223%

3,555,700

24,041
98%
(1,150,608) (349)%

1,024,716

Noncurrent assets

Total Liabilities
Deferred inflows of
resources
Net position:
Invested in capital assets
net of related debt
Restricted for net pension
asset
Unrestricted

48,598
(821,199)

24,557
329,409

Total Net Position $ 6,249,585 $ 2,529,477 $

3,720,108

147% $ 4,580,416

Current Assets increased by $587,858 primarily because of increase in cash.
Noncurrent Assets increased by $4,862,221 primarily due to purchase of vehicles.
Current Liabilities increased by $1,969,850 due to increase in notes payable.
Noncurrent Liabilities decreased by $245,208 due to payments on capital lease and long-term
debt.
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
Statement of Cash Flow/Cash Investments
A comparison presentation of CalVans’ major sources and uses of cash, for the years ended June
30, 2019, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

2019
Net cash used in operating
activities
$
Net cash provided by
noncapital financing
activities
Net cash provided by
(used in) capital
and related financing
activities
Net cash provided by
investing activities

Increase/(Decrease)
Amount
%
2017

2018

(1,941,481) $ (2,245,014)

$

303,533

(14)% $ (1,251,529)

1,476,714

1,320,388

156,326

12%

1,592,830

875,776

604,130

271,646

45%

(7,685)

17,083

8,030

9,053

113%

6,782

Net (decrease) increase
in cash and cash
equivalents

428,092

(312,466)

740,558

237%

340,398

Cash and cash equivalents,
beginning of year

342,424

654,890

(312,466)

(48)%

314,492

Cash and cash equivalents,
end of year
$

770,516 $

342,424

125% $

654,890

$

428,092

Overall, the total cash at the end of 2019 increased by $428,092 over 2018 primarily due to the
timing of collection of Accounts Receivables.
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
Capital Assets
Details of the capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, as of June 30, 2019, 2018 and 2017
are as follows:

2019
Current assets
being depreciated
Vans
$ 18,553,851
Administrative vehicles
145,004
Equipment - vans
1,511,171
Equipment - office
398,129
Structures &
improvements
110,834
Total capital assets being
depreciated
Less: accumulated
depreciation:
Vans
Administrative vehicles
Equipment - vans
Equipment - office
Structures &
improvements
Total accumulated
depreciation
Capital Assets, net

$

2018

$

Increase/(Decrease)
Amount
%
2017

12,262,126 $ 6,291,725
145,004
1,367,951
143,220
398,129
-

51% $ 12,866,928
145,004
10%
1,319,240
398,129

110,834

-

-

101,055

20,718,989

14,284,044

6,434,945

45%

14,830,356

(11,917,266)
(145,004)
(1,212,800)
(384,096)

(10,487,338)
(145,004)
(1,065,465)
(375,678)

(1,429,928)
(147,335)
(8,418)

14%
14%
2%

(9,818,381)
(145,004)
(991,591)
(367,259)

(21,841)

(10,757)

(11,084)

103%

-

(13,681,007)

(12,084,242)

(1,596,765)

13%

(11,242,235)

7,037,982

$

2,199,802 $ 4,838,180

220% $

3,588,121

As of the end of fiscal year 2019, CalVans' capital assets, before accumulated depreciation,
increased by $6,434,945 over fiscal year 2018. This was due to purchase of 154 new Hybrid
vehicles.
More detailed information about CalVans’ capital assets and depreciation is presented in Note 4
of the Notes to the Financial Statements.
Long Term Debt
At the end of the fiscal year 2019, CalVans had one (1) capital lease obligation outstanding in the
amount of $15,796 and two (2) notes payable outstanding in the amount of $2,261,929.
- 10 -
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
Economic Condition, Outlook, and Activity
As a vanpool provider to 16 counties across the State of California, CalVans’ staff works with
individuals, agencies and companies in various industries involving government employees, farm
workers, contractors and growers. With a goal of providing mobility to workers, staff meets with
those interested in forming vanpools to both save money and/or provide a form of non-traditional
public transportation. Vehicles are moved between regions as the work centers shift due to
employment or economic cycles.
This past year farm workers became one of the larger user groups, surpassing State and Federal
employees. This resulted from the willingness of Farm Labor Contractors and Growers to
sponsor employee transportation using transit vouchers to their workers. Presently 89% of farm
worker vanpools receive a transit voucher from their employer that covers 100% of the rider’s
cost. Employer sponsoring transportation attracts qualified workers and ensures compliance with
the United States Federal and the State of California Department of Labor regulations for
transporting farm workers. State workers continue to receive $65 - $100 a month towards their
commute cost, while Federal workers receive up to $265 per month. These government
employee incentives coupled with the farm workers transit vouchers will continue to be the main
drivers of the program.
For the longer term, more member agencies are providing subsidies to vanpools in their region
with the goal of increased Federal funding to their local transit agencies and/or to show a
reduction in Passenger Miles traveled. Presently eleven member agencies provide subsidies that
average ranging from $150 to $600 per month. CalVans is now generating $12 million in federal
funds that is allocated to various transit agencies in the CalVans region. The growth of the
program in other areas continues in part due to our visibility in the regions we serve in addition
to bringing on new member agencies. The various subsidies for new users also play a part, with
participants continuing to vanpool once the subsidy ends. The growth has led to the
establishment of a new office and addition of staff in Santa Maria to handle the growth in that
region.
CalVans was awarded $6 million in the fiscal year 18/19 from the California Air Resources
Board Air Quality Improvement Program for funding agricultural worker vanpools. The
FY 18/19 funds were used to purchase 154 XL Hybrid 15-passenger vans for replacement and
expansion. The XL Hybrid technology was chosen as the only viable technology available for
use in agricultural applications. These vehicles are not plug in or zero-emission technology. XL
Hybrid uses the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) powertrain allowing the vehicle
warranty to remain completely intact and uses the Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) to produce
regenerative braking. CalVans is receiving these funds because it demonstrates measurable
reductions in greenhouse gas and transit service to those in disadvantaged areas impacted by
poor or no clean water, poor air quality, are subjected to poor economic conditions and have no
public transportation available due to the rurality of the regions in which they reside.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
Economic Condition, Outlook, and Activity (Continued)
Staff has also collaborated with several housing authorities to secure AHSC (Affordable Housing
and Sustainable Communities) funds to build multifamily units and purchase transit vehicles for
use by the low income and farm worker residents. CalVans received AHSC grant funds for 45
vans in FY 17/18. Staff is now working with agencies in Brawley, Imperial, Coachella, Indio,
Orange Cove, McFarland, Lamont and Ventura in the submission of grant applications for
additional projects involving up to 110 vans in FY 2019/20 paid by the AHSC funding.
CalVans’ staff will continue to monitor any changes in the economic conditions and regional
demands. CalVans is committed to providing commuters with safe and reliable transportation at
a lower cost and a smaller carbon footprint than driving alone.
Obtaining vanpool vehicles via other funding mechanisms will keep our costs low and affords us
the ability to pass on the savings to our vanpool groups further incentivizing the use of high
occupancy vehicles versus single rider trips.
Contacting CalVans’ Financial Management
The CalVans’ financial report is designed to provide the CalVans’ Board, management, and the
public we serve with an at glance overview of the state of CalVans’ and its finances. For
additional information about this report, please contact Georgina Cardenas, Executive Director,
at 1340 North Drive, Hanford, CA 93230-5962. Or georgina.cardenas@co.kings.ca.us or 1-866655-5444. For more in-depth financial questions please contact our Senior Accountant/Auditor
Baldev Randhawa at baldev.randhawa@co.kings.ca.us.
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019

2018

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash
Receivables
Prepaid expenses

$

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Vans
Administrative vehicles
Equipment - vans
Equipment - office
Structures and improvements
Less accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Net pension asset
Total noncurrent assets
TOTAL ASSETS

770,516
1,337,514
545

$

342,424
1,177,025
1,268

2,108,575

1,520,717

18,553,851
145,004
1,511,171
398,129
110,834
(13,681,007)

12,262,126
145,004
1,367,951
398,129
110,834
(12,084,242)

7,037,982

2,199,802

48,598
7,086,580

24,557
2,224,359

9,195,155

3,745,076

85,390
85,390

96,230
96,230

513,054
172,294
2,089,201
8,877
2,783,426

442,389
151,119
211,573
8,495
813,576

172,728
6,919
179,647
2,963,073

409,059
15,796
424,855
1,238,431

67,887
67,887

73,398
73,398

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pensions
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued compensated absences
Current maturities of long-term debt
Current capital leases payable
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt payable
Capital leases payable
Total noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pensions
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for net pension asset
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

$

7,022,186
48,598
(821,199)
6,249,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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$

2,175,511
24,557
329,409
2,529,477
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019
OPERATING REVENUES
Passenger fares
Advertising revenue
Total operating revenues

$ 10,642,706
3,750
10,646,456

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries & benefits
Insurance
Professional & specialized services
General & administrative
Fuel, repairs, and maintenance
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
OPERATING LOSS
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)
Federal grants
State and local funding
Gain (loss) on sale of equipment
Other income
Interest income
Interest expense
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)
NET LOSS BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
AND TRANSFERS

2018

$

9,563,290
4,750
9,568,040

2,347,708
1,453,801
2,606,923
1,336,100
4,694,139
1,596,765
14,035,436
(3,388,980)

2,076,583
1,335,803
2,498,190
1,417,757
4,150,613
1,428,587
12,907,533
(3,339,493)

8,351
1,295,075
110,660
17,083
(322,081)
1,109,088

18,927
1,147,986
52,591
81,715
8,030
(20,695)
1,288,554

(2,279,892)

(2,050,939)

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
Contributions from governmental agencies
Total capital contributions and transfers

6,000,000
6,000,000

-

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION
TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR
TOTAL NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

3,720,108
2,529,477
6,249,585

(2,050,939)
4,580,416
2,529,477

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers, contracted entities, and others
Payments to employees

$ 10,423,339
(10,038,287)
(2,326,533)

Net cash used in operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Federal, state, and local operating assistance
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Federal and state capital grants received
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Payments for capital assets
Principal paid on capital leases
Proceeds from long-term debt
Principal paid on debt payable
Interest paid on debt

2018
$

9,379,170
(9,547,350)
(2,076,834)

(1,941,481)

(2,245,014)

1,476,714

1,320,388

1,476,714

1,320,388

6,000,000
(6,434,945)
(8,495)
1,852,870
(211,573)
(322,081)

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities

70,860
(58,537)
(8,130)
691,204
(70,572)
(20,695)

875,776

604,130

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest from investments

17,083

8,030

Net cash provided by investing activities

17,083

8,030

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

428,092

(312,466)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

342,424

654,890

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH USED IN
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used in
operating activities
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Net pension asset
Deferred outflows
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related liabilities
Deffered inflows
Net cash used in operating activities

$

770,516

$

342,424

(3,388,980)

(3,339,493)

1,596,765

1,428,587

(223,117)
(24,041)
10,840
723

(188,870)
(24,557)
(96,230)
(265)

70,665
21,175
(5,511)
$ (1,941,481)

(97,333)
(251)
73,398
$ (2,245,014)

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING TRANSACTIONS
There were no significant non-cash investing and financing transactions during the years ended
June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2018.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Description of Reporting Entity
California Vanpool Authority (CalVans), a joint powers agency, is comprised of the following
fourteen agencies: Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments, Fresno Council of
Governments, Imperial County Transportation Commission, Kern Council of Governments,
Kings County Association of Governments, Madera County Transportation Commission,
Merced County Association of Governments, Riverside County Transportation Commission, San
Bernadino Council of Government, San Joaquin Council of Governments, Santa Barbara County
Association of Governments, Stanislaus Council of Governments, Tulare County Association of
Governments, and the Ventura County Transportation Commission.
The program began in 2001 under Kings County Area Public Transit Agency (KCAPTA), in
response to requests from State Correctional officers traveling to local State Facilities and from
Governor's office seeking a safe way to transport farm workers. The program for the State
employees was established with the employees paying 100% of the program cost. The program
for the farmworkers was funded by State and Federal grants with the goal of establishing a selfsustaining program. What started with one vanpool for a State employee and her coworkers has
grown to a program providing over 750 vanpools serving State and Federal workers, teachers,
students and farm workers. This growth resulted in the formation of CalVans, a separate public
agency established to provide vanpool services.
CalVans was formed on October 21, 2011. The transition of staffing and equipment to CalVans
was completed by December 31, 2011. Personnel became employees of CalVans and
maintained the same employment benefits, rights, and protections they had as employees of
KCAPTA. After the transition of vanpool program employees from KCAPTA to CalVans, the
County continues to provide the following benefits and services to CalVans on a cost allocation
basis: self-insurance benefits; fiscal and accounting services; banking and investment services;
and information technology. CalVans reimburses the following services to the County: human
resources, motor pool services, building maintenance services, and engineering services. These
services are reimbursed to the County based upon actual cost or rates established by the County
for the same services provided to non-County agencies. The County provides additional services
to CalVans on an as needed basis billed at the standard rate for actual services provided.
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Presentation
The financial statements of CalVans have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
acknowledged standard setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting
standards followed by governmental entities in the United States.
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements,
CalVans applies all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as Financial Accounting
Standards Boards (“FASB”) Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30,
1989, that do not conflict with GASB pronouncements. CalVans has elected not to apply FASB
Standards issued after November 30, 1989.
The financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at
the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.
Basis of Accounting
CalVans maintains their accounting records on the cash basis of accounting. The records are
converted to the accrual basis for financial reporting purposes at year-end. Under the accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the
liability is incurred or the economic asset is used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and
liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange–like transactions are recognized when the
exchange takes place. Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in
connection with CalVans’ principal ongoing operational activities. Charges to customers
represent CalVans’ principal operating revenues and include passenger fares. Operating
expenses include the cost of operating maintenance and support of transit services and related
capital assets, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and/or expenses.
Grant revenues are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements are met.
Under the terms of grant agreements, CalVans may fund certain programs with a combination of
cost-reimbursement grants, state, and local grants.
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Pooled Cash and Investments
The Kings County Treasurer pools cash from various governmental agencies for investment
purposes. Interest received on the investment is prorated to individual agencies based on their
average cash balances.
The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by the California Government
Code Section 53600 et. seq. Deposited funds maintained by the County are either secured by
federal depository insurance or collateralized. These pooled funds are carried at cost, which
approximates market value.
For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, CalVans considers all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
D. Capital Assets
Purchases of capital assets are recorded at cost at the time of purchase. Capital assets are defined
by CalVans as assets with an estimated useful life in excess of one year and an initial individual
cost of $5,000 or more. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the asset's
estimated useful life ranging from five to ten years.

Revenue equipment
Service vehicles, shop, office, and other equipment

Years
5-10
5-10

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.
E. Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave
All regular full-time and regular part-time employees accumulate sick leave based on length of
service. Unused accrued vacation is paid out to employees at the date of termination. If the
employee retires in good standing from CalVans employment, they will have the option to
receive a percentage of the dollar value of accrued sick leave (at the time of retirement) put into
an “account” to be used toward Kings County health insurance premiums only, at a rate not to
exceed the family option per month until the employee is eligible (by age) for Medicare or the
money runs out, whichever is first.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
E. Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave (Continued)
The retiree health benefit percentage shall be as follows for employees hired after January 1,
1999:
Percent of
Compensation
(based on hours)
Health Benefit
25%
35%
45%

Service Hours
20,801 - 31,200
31,201 - 41,600
41,601 and over

The accrued vacation liability and 25% of accrued sick leave liability is recorded on the
statement of net position as a current liability. Changes to the liability are recorded as an
increase or decrease to operating expenditures on the statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position.
Employees hired prior to January 1, 1999 shall be allowed a one-time irrevocable election to
decide whether to receive the retiree health insurance option or cash as follows:

Service Hours

Percent of
Compensation
(based on hours)
Cash

Percent of
Compensation
(based on
hours) Health
Benefit

10,401- 41,600
41,601 and over

25%
30%

40%
50%

The accrued vacation liability and 50% accrued sick leave liability for all employees hired prior
to January 1, 1999 is recorded on the statement of net position as a current liability.
F. Pensions
For purposes of measuring the net pension liabilities (assets), deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expanse, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Public Agency Retirement Service (PARS) Defined Benefit Plan
and the additions to/deductions from PARS' fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
- 19 -
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CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
G. Deferred Outflow and Inflows of Resources
In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows or resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. CalVans has one
item that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the pension related deferred outflows of
resources reported in the Statement of Net Position.
In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. CalVans has one item that
qualifies for reporting in this section. It is the pension related deferred inflows of resources
reported in the Statement of Net Positon.
H. Classification of Revenues and Expenses
Operating revenues: Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of
exchange transactions such as passenger revenues and advertising revenues.
Operating expenses: Payments to suppliers and to employees and on behalf of employees and all
payments that do not result from transactions defined as capital and related financing, noncapital
financing, or investing activities.
Non-operating revenues: Non-operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics
of non-exchange transactions and other revenue sources that are defined as non-operating
revenues by GASB Statement No. 9, Reporting cash flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable
Trust Funds and Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accounting, and GASB
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements – and Management’s Discussion and Analysis –
for State and Local Governments. Examples of non-operating revenues would be federal grants
and investment income.
Non-operating expenses: Payments that result from transactions defined as capital and related
financing, non-capital financing, payments to pass-through agencies, or investing activities.
I. Contributed Capital
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Nonexchange Transactions, capital grants are required to be included in the determination of net
income, resulting in an increase in net revenue of $6,000,000 and $0 for the years ended June 30,
2019, and 2018.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
J. Federal, State, and Local Grants
Federal, state, and local grants are accounted for in accordance with the purpose for which the
grants are intended. Grants for operating assistance and the acquisition of equipment are
recorded as revenues in the year in which the related grant conditions are met. Advances
received on grants are recorded as deferred revenue until related grant conditions are met.
K. Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
L. Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the 2018 financial statements have been reclassified for comparative
purposes to conform to the presentation in the 2019 financial statements.
M. Funding Sources/Programs
Federal Grants
Section 5316 Capital, Planning, and Operating Grants
Section 5316 was established to address the unique transportation challenges faced by
welfare recipients and low-income persons seeking to obtain and maintain employment.
Many new entry-level jobs are located in suburban areas, and low-income individuals
have difficulty accessing these jobs from their inner city, urban, or rural neighborhoods.
In addition, many entry-level jobs require working when conventional transit services are
either reduced or non-existent. Grants may be used for capital, planning, and operating
expenses for projects that transport low-income individuals to and from jobs and
activities related to employment and for reverse commuters regardless of income.
State and Local Funding
Fresno County Measure C: The 2006 Measure “C” Extension Expenditure Plan, passed
by voters in November 2006, provides funds for vanpool programs in Fresno County.
The program is designed to encourage, facilitate, and help fund new vanpools and offer
financial assistance to existing vanpools to ensure their viability.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
M. Funding Sources/Programs (Continued)
State and Local Funding (Continued)
San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (the “District”) “REMOVE II”:
The REMOVE II Program provides incentives for specific projects that will reduce motor
vehicle emissions within the District. The purpose of the REMOVE II Program is to
assist the District in attaining the requirements of the California Clean Air Act. This is
accomplished by allocating funds to cost-effective projects that have the greatest motor
vehicle emission reductions resulting in long-term impacts on air pollution problems in
the San Joaquin Valley. All projects must have a direct air quality benefit to the District.
Any portion of a project that does not directly benefit the District within its boundaries
will not be allowed for funding or in calculating emission reductions.
Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Grant: The AHSC
Program provides grants and affordable housing loans for compact transit-oriented
development and related infrastructure and programs that reduce greenhouse gas
("GHG") emissions. These projects increase the accessibility of housing, employment
centers, and key destinations via low-carbon transportation options (walking, biking,
transit) resulting in fewer vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and mode shift.
NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in the Kings County Treasury as part of the common
investment pool and with a commercial bank. These pooled funds are carried at cost, which
approximates market value. Investment income from the pool is allocated back to the respective
funds based on each fund’s equity in the pool. Any investment losses are proportionately shared
by all funds in the pool. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, CalVans had $526,886 and $278,464,
respectively, with the County Treasurer. The fair market value of this pool as of that date,
provided by the pool sponsor, was $528,307 and $276,450, respectively.
At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the reported amount of CalVans’ deposits with banks was $243,630
and $63,960, respectively.
The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government
Code Sections 53601 et. seq., 53635 et. seq., and 53648 et. seq. The County is restricted by
Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to Section 53601, to invest in time deposits, U.S.
government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer’s investment
pool, banker’s acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase
agreements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)
Investments in investment pools are considered unclassified as to credit risk because they are not
evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. Investments in investment
pools and other pooled investments are excluded from the concentration of credit risk disclosure
under GASB Statement No. 40.
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rate. As of the year-end, the weighted
average maturity of the investments contained in the County Treasury investment pool was
approximately 19 months.
Credit risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of the security issuer or backer. Credit risk is
mitigated by: (a) limiting investments to the safest types of securities; (b) prequalifying the
financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries, and advisors with which the Treasury will
do business; and (c) diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual
securities will be minimized.
Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in securities
through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools. Kings County issues a
financial report that includes custodial credit risk disclosures for the cash in County Treasury.
The report may be obtained by writing to the Kings County Treasurer, at Government Center,
1400 West Lacey Boulevard, Hanford, California 93230.
NOTE 3: RECEIVABLES
Receivables consist of the following at June 30:
2019
Accounts receivable
Due from other governments

$

1,117,524 $
219,990

2018
894,407
282,618

$ 1,337,514 $ 1,177,025
Management considers all receivables to be fully collectible. No allowance for uncollectible
accounts has been recorded.

- 23 -

Page 61 of 82
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018
NOTE 4: CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, consist of the following at June 30:

Balance
June 30, 2018
Capital assets being depreciated:
Vans
Administrative vehicles
Equipment – vans
Equipment – office
Structures & improvements

Increases

Decreases

6,291,725 $
143,220
-

- $ 18,553,851
145,004
1,511,171
398,129
110,834

6,434,945

-

20,718,989

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Vans
(10,487,338)
Administrative vehicles
(145,004)
Equipment – vans
(1,065,465)
Equipment – office
(375,678)
Structures & improvements
(10,757)

(1,429,928)
(147,335)
(8,418)
(11,084)

-

(11,917,266)
(145,004)
(1,212,800)
(384,096)
(21,841)

Total accumulated depreciation:

(1,596,765)

-

(13,681,007)

Total capital assets, being
depreciated:

$ 12,262,126 $
145,004
1,367,951
398,129
110,834

Balance
June 30, 2019

14,284,044

Capital assets, net

(12,084,242)
$ 2,199,802 $

4,838,180 $

- $ 7,037,982

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $1,596,765 and
$1,428,587, respectively.
NOTE 5: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
A summary of long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Balance
July 1, 2018
Capital leases:
Kansas State Bank
Total capital leases

$

Additions

Balance
Due Within
Reductions June 30, 2019 One Year

24,291 $

- $

(8,495) $

15,796 $

8,877

24,291

-

(8,495)

15,796

8,877
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Notes Payable:
Merchants Loan February 2018
Merchants Loan February 2019

620,632

-

-

1,852,870

Total Notes Payable

620,632

1,852,870

Compensated absences*

151,119

21,175

Total

$

(211,573)
(211,573)

409,059

236,331

1,852,870

1,852,870

2,261,929

2,089,201

172,294

172,294

-

796,042 $ 1,874,045 $ (220,068) $

2,450,019 $ 2,270,372

*Compensated absences are shown at net change for the year (Note 7).
Capital Leases
CalVans entered into one contract with Kansas State Bank of Manhattan during the year ended
June 30, 2016 to purchase two copy machines. The contract was for the amount of $42,094
borrowed at an effective annual interest rate of 4.40 %. Sixty payments are scheduled and the
note will mature March 2021.
Notes Payable
CalVans borrowed $691,204 from Merchants Automotive Group, Inc. in February 2018. The
note is payable in monthly installments of $22,501, matures February 2021, and is secured by
vans. The loan proceeds were used to pay operating expenses.
CalVans borrowed $1,852,870 from Merchants Automotive Group, Inc. in February 2019. The
note is due on demand and is secured by vans. The loan proceeds are being used to pay
operating expenses. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the loan was converted to a
sixty-month term loan (Note 14).
Annual Debt Service
As of June 30, 2019, the annual debt service requirements are as follows:
Capital Leases
Principal
Year Ending:
June 30, 2020
June 30, 2021
June 30, 2022
Thereafter
Total requirements

Long-Term Debt

Interest

Principal

Interest

$

8,877 $
6,919
-

517 $ 2,089,201 $
217
172,728
-

133,677
7,278
-

$

15,796 $

644 $ 2,261,929 $

140,955
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Equipment and related accumulated amortization under capital leases are as follows:
Equipment
Accumulated amortization

$

42,094
(28,065)

Net value of equipment acquired through capital leases

$

14,029

Amortization of leased equipment is included with depreciation expense.
NOTE 6: OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
CalVans negotiated a vehicle leasing agreement with Merchants Automotive Group, Inc.
(Merchants) on March 13, 2012. The term of the lease begins on the date a vehicle is accepted
and continues for a minimum of twenty-four months. After the twenty-four months the lease
shall continue on a month-to-month basis until the vehicle is surrendered to Merchants.
At any time after the expiration of the minimum lease term, the vehicle can be surrendered to
Merchants. Merchants will sell the vehicle. If the net proceeds exceed the depreciated value less
the guaranteed residual value Merchants will issue a refund. If the net proceeds are less that the
depreciated value less the guaranteed residual value CalVans will be billed the difference.
Vehicles are being depreciated over various periods ranging from thirty to sixty months. As of
June 30, 2019, CalVans was leasing 270 vehicles, of which 186 have met their minimum
operating lease requirements. CalVans will continue to lease the vehicles until they have been
fully depreciated. As of June 30, 2019, the depreciated value less the guaranteed residual value
is $3,928,505. The minimum lease obligation for the vans having not met their minimum
operating lease requirements as of June 30, 2019, is $373,854 for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2020, and $40,985 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.
CalVans has entered into a number of office rental agreements held as operating leases, these
leases have cancellation provisions and are subject to annual appropriations. For the year ended
June 30, 2019, these rental lease expenditures approximated $154,435 for leases related to
CalVans operations.
KCAPTA negotiated a 10-year lease beginning July 1, 2005 and terminating on June 30, 2015 to
lease the premises in which KCAPTA and CalVans both conduct their operations. On March 3,
2009, the agreement was amended to extend the lease through January 31, 2019. The premises
were constructed when KCAPTA was part of Kings County and are owned by the County. The
agreement states the monetary contributions made by KCAPTA during the development and
construction of the premises will serve as KCAPTA’s sole payment. The lease may be
terminated by either party upon 180 days’ written notice of such termination. In July 2013,
KCAPTA moved its administrative operations to a different location, and effective October
2013, the lease agreement with Kings County was assigned to CalVans. In 2018, CalVans and
Kings County entered in to a three-year lease for continued use of the property.
- 26 -
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NOTE 7: COMPENSATED ABSENCES
Accumulated compensated absences payable in future years is recorded as an expense in the year
earned by employees. CalVans had 39 employees during the fiscal year. The accrued benefits at
June 30, 2019 and 2018 were $172,294 and $151,119, respectively.
NOTE 8: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
Description of Plan
CalVans provides retirement benefits to employees through Public Agency Retirement Services
(PARS), a single-employer defined benefit pension plan (the Plan). Effective July 1, 2013,
CalVans became a member of PARS. Existing employees were able to move their accrued time
from CalPERS to the PARS plan, effective back to December 31, 2011. The Plan covers all fulltime employees of CalVans on or after that time.
Employees are vested after five (5) years, with final pay being equal to the highest average
consecutive thirty-six (36) months of compensation. Employees may receive a refund of
Employee Contributions plus three percent (3%) interest earnings upon termination.
Benefits Provided
The Plan provides both retirement and death benefits to plan members and their beneficiaries.
Retirement benefits are calculated as the PARS Age Factor multiplied by Benefit Service
multiplied by Final Pay. The PARS Age Factor is "2% at 62". The 2% is adjusted should an
employee choose to retire before or after their 62nd birthday. Employees will be eligible for a
retirement benefit upon attaining age 52 and at least five years of full-time service with CalVans.
Death benefits will be provided to the employee's eligible beneficiary in an amount equal to the
100% joint-and-survivor option. There is no special disability benefit provided by the plan.
Benefit terms provide for annual cost-of-living adjustments to each employee’s retirement
allowance subsequent to that employee’s retirement date. Annual adjustments equal 2 percent
per annum on the anniversary of the participant's date of retirement.
At June 30, 2019, the following employees were covered by the Plan:
Active employees
Terminated due refund of contributions
Terminated with deferred benefit

41
2
43
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Contributions
Required contributions are determined by CalVans based on actuarial calculations performed by
an independent actuary. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to
finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to
finance any unfunded accrued liability.
Employees contribute half of the normal cost as determined by an actuarial valuation. Employee
contributions are made on a pre-tax basis and are deducted each payroll period. For the year
ended June 30, 2019, the employee contribution rate was 9.4%. CalVans is required to
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of
employees. CalVans required contribution for the year ended June 30, 2019 was 11.73% or
$160,007. Actual contributions for the year equaled $159,963.
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions
At June 30, 2019, CalVans reported a net pension asset of $48,598. The net pension asset was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of the valuation date (July 1, 2017), calculated based on
the discount rate and actuarial assumptions below, and was then projected forward to the
measurement date (June 30, 2019).
For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Plan recognized pension expense of $141,251. At June 30,
2019, the Plan reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions from the following sources:
Deferred
Outflows of
Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes of assumptions
Differences between projected and actual investment earnings
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date
Total
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Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

$

16,756 $
68,634
-

(58,727)
(9,160)
-

$

85,390 $

(67,887)
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CalVans made no contributions subsequent to the measurement date of the year ending June 30,
2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:
Year Ended June 30
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
Thereafter

$

3,295
(7,574)
2,282
3,109
2,568
13,823

$

17,503

Actuarial Assumptions
With the exception of post-retirement mortality, the non-economic actuarial assumptions that
determined the total pension asset/liability as of June 30, 2019 were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study of the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERs’)
for the period 1997-2011. The June 30, 2019 total pension liability was based on the following
actuarial methods and assumptions:
Valuation Date
Measurement Date
Actuarial Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate
Inflation
Salary Increases
Investment Rate of Return
Mortality

July 1, 2017
June 30, 2019
Entry-Age Normal
6.75%
2.75%
Varies by entry age and service
6.75%
Pre- Retirement: Consistent with the Non-Industrial
rates used to value the miscellaneous Public Agency
CalPERs’ Pension plans.
Post- Retirement: CalPERSs' 1997-2011 Healthy
Retiree Tables (sex-distinct) with an assumed base
year of 2008 and full generational projections using
Scale AA.
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Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.75%. The long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments was determined by adding expected inflation to
expected long-term real returns and reflecting expected volatility and correlation.
The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class.
Long- Term
Expected
Geometric
Real Rate of
Return

Index

Target
Allocation

Long- Term
Expected
Arithmetic
Real Rate of
Return

BAML3- Mon T-bill
Barclays Aggregate

2.67%
36.28%

0.71%
1.83%

0.71%
1.73%

Russell II 3000

46.28%

4.71%

3.52%

MSCI EAFE NR

6.85%

6.06%

4.55%

MSCI EM NR

5.19%

8.23%

5.43%

FTSE NAREIT
Equity REIT

2.73%

5.05%

3.42 %

Assumed Inflation - Mean
Assumed Inflation - Standard Deviation

2.21%
1.65%

2.20%
1.65%

Portfolio Real Mean Return

3.84%

3.36%

Portfolio Nominal Mean Return

6.06%

5.63%

Asset Class
US Cash
US Core Fixed
Income
US Equity
Market
Foreign
Developed
Equity
Emerging
Markets Equity
US REITs

100%

Portfolio Standard Deviation

9.64%

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

6.75%
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Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the net pension asset calculated using the discount rate of 6.75 percent, as
well as what the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate
that is 1 percentage-point lower (5.75 percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (7.75 percent) than
the current rate:
1%
Decrease
5.75%
Net pension liability (asset)

317,015

Current
Discount Rate
6.75%
(48,598)

1%
Increase
7.75%
(343,979)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Detailed information about the Plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
CalVans PARS Defined Benefit Plan GASB 67 and 68 Disclosure Report.
Payable to Pension Plan
CALVANS reported no contributions payable at June 30, 2019.
NOTE 9: DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
CalVans has made available to its eligible employees a deferred compensation plan under the
terms of Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code. CalVans matches 33.3% of the management
employee's deferral up to a maximum of $2,500 annually. The deferred compensation is not
available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.
Amounts accumulated under the plan have been invested in several investment options at the
discretion of the employee. As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, $40,765 and $46,823, respectively,
have been contributed to the Deferred Compensation Plan, which is not included as part of the
financial statements.
GASB Statement No. 32 rescinded GASB Statement No. 2 and established accounting and
financial reporting standards for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 deferred compensation
plans of state and local governmental employers. The laws governing these plans were changed
to state that as of August 20, 1996, new plans would not be considered eligible unless all assets
and income of the plan are held in trust or covered by annuity contract for the exclusive benefits
of the participants and their beneficiaries. CalVans’ plan meets this requirement.
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NOTE 10: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Grants have been received by CalVans for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit
by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursement for costs
disallowed under the terms of the grants. The amount, if any, of costs that may be disallowed by
the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time. Management expects such amounts, if
any, to be immaterial.
NOTE 11: FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION FUNDS
Under provisions of Section 5316 of the Federal Transit Administration, federal resources are
made available for operating, planning, capital, and capital maintenance, subject to certain
limitations. CalVans spent federal assistance funds in the amount of $8,351 for the year ended
June 30, 2019, and $18,927 for the year ended June 30, 2018.
NOTE 12: RISK MANAGEMENT LIABILITY
CalVans is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. CalVans is insured
with commercial carriers. CalVans’ schedule of insurance coverage is as follows:
CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE
JUNE 30, 2019
Type of Coverage
Worker's Compensation
Commercial Property

Amount of Coverage
1,000,000
Varies

General Liability

$2,000,000

Commercial Automobile

$1,000,000

Automobile Excess Liability

$9,000,000

Crime Policy

Varies
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Effective Dates
12/26/2018 to
12/26/2019
12/26/2018 to
12/26/2019
12/26/2018 to
12/26/2019
12/26/2018 to
12/26/2019
12/26/2018 to
12/26/2019
12/26/2018 to
12/26/2019
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NOTE 13: CORRECTION OF ERROR
The financial statements for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 are being reissued to
correct errors in the reporting of capital assets activity and long-term debt. During the year
ended June 30, 2018, CalVans entered into a financing agreement with Merchants Automotive
Group, Inc. that was recorded as a sales-leaseback transaction. After further review, it has been
determined that the transaction should be recorded as direct financing. During the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2019, CalVans had short-term financing from Merchant's Automotive Group,
Inc. that was included in accounts payable in the originally issued financial statements. The
financing has been reclassified as long-term debt in the reissued financial statements.
The following table presents the impact of the adjustments and restatements to the financial
statements for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.
Amount
Previously
Reported
Year Ended June 30, 2019
Statement of Net Position
Vans
Less accumulated depreciation
Accounts payable
Current portion of long-term debt
Long-term debt payable
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted net position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Net Position
Professional & specialized services
Depreciation
State and local funding
Interest expense
Contributions from governmental agencies
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As Adjusted

$ 17,291,411 $ 18,553,851
(12,815,200) (13,681,007)
2,365,924
513,054
2,089,201
172,728
6,625,553
7,022,186
(412,140)
(821,199)

2,876,932
1,344,277
7,295,075
(263,645)
-

2,606,923
1,596,765
1,295,075
(322,081)
6,000,000
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NOTE 13: CORRECTION OF ERROR NOTE DISCLOSURE (CONTINUED)
Amount
Previously
Reported

As Adjusted

Year Ended June 30, 2018
Statement of Net Position
Vans
Less accumulated depreciation
Current portion of long-term debt
Long-term debt payable
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted net position

10,999,686
(11,470,923)
1,526,390
950,041

12,262,126
(12,084,242)
211,573
409,059
2,175,511
329,409

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Net Position
Professional & specialized services
Depreciation
Gain (loss) on sale of equipment
Interest expense

2,588,193
1,344,424
10,511
(1,264)

2,498,190
1,428,587
52,591
(20,695)

NOTE 14: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On March 11, 2020 the World Health Organization declared the novel strain of coronavirus
(COVID-19) a global pandemic and recommended containment and mitigation measures
worldwide. At this time, we cannot reasonably estimate the length or severity of this pandemic,
or the extent to which the disruption could possibly impact the CalVans’ financial position,
results of operations, or cash flows.
In March 2020, CalVans borrowed $1,000,000 from Merchants Automotive Group, Inc. The
note is payable in monthly installments of $28,743, matures February 2024, and is secured by
vans.
In May 2020, CalVans converted short-term financing with Merchants Automotive Group, Inc.
in the amount of $1,852,870 to a sixty-month term loan. The note is payable in monthly
installments of $39,423, commencing July 1, 2020, matures June 2025, and is secured by vans.
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SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
LAST 10 YEARS*
June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Actuarially
determined
contribution
$
Actual employer
contribution
Contribution
deficiency
(excess)

160,007
159,963

$

44

Covered payroll $ 1,364,149
Contribution as a
percentage of
covered payroll

$

11.73%

145,265

$

148,988

$

$

131,607

(3,723) $

$ 1,462,591

128,117

(3,490)

$ 1,289,941

10.19%

10.20%

$

110,137

$

106,671

129,543

121,514

(19,406) $

(14,843)

$ 1,252,370

10.34%

$ 1,059,077

11.47%

Notes to Schedule:
Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Valuation timing

Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of
June 30, two years prior to the end of the fiscal year in which
the contributions are reported.

Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Amortization growth rate
Asset valuation method
Investment rate of return
Inflation
Salary increases
Payroll Growth
Cost of living adjustment
Mortality

Entry age normal
Level percentage of payroll, closed
3.00%
None
6.75%
2.75%
Varies by years of service
3.00%
2.00%
Consistent with the Non-Industrial rates used to value the
Miscellaneous Public Agency CalPERS Pension Plans.

* Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years.
implementation; therefore, only five years are shown.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Directors
California Vanpool Authority
Hanford, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of the California Vanpool Authority, as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated January 14, 2020.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the
California Vanpool Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of California Vanpool
Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the California Vanpool Authority’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.
A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Internal Control Over Financial Reporting (Continued)
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the California Vanpool Authority’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.
Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Dedekian, George, Small & Markarian
Accountancy Corporation
January 14, 2020
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California Vanpool Authority
CalVans
AGENDA ITEM # D4
December 10, 2020
Prepared by Georgina Cardenas, CalVans Executive Director
SUBJECT:
Telematics Renewal: IntelliShift 36 month renewal
DISCUSSION:
Tracking telematics data is essential for billing, security and NTD data gathering.
IntelliShift has provided specific programming created specifically for CalVans and
the various regions served. Staff has researched various other systems including
GeoTab, Samsara and PhlyTrac and all were more expensive than IntelliShift when
asked to develop ignition lock and driver login applications. Current contract autorenews February 2021. If contract is to be terminated, 30 days notice must be
provided
FISCAL IMPACT:
None. No increase in monthly costs. IntelliShift is willing to decrease the monthly fee
for stored vehicles further reducing telematics costs for this fiscal year.
ATTACHMENT:
1. IntelliShift 36 month contract.
RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends agency renews.
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IntelliShift – Work Order: Renewal

Provided by Vehicle Tracking Solutions (VTS) as Vendor
This Work Order provides additional Services as noted below

Customer

California Vanpool Authority

Address

1340 North Drive, Hanford CA, 93230

Point of Contact

Georgina Cardenas

Billing Point of Contact

Georgina Cardenas
Renewal Agreement - 36 Month Renewal

Services deployed includes access to IntelliShift Software Platform, and all

Qty

required hardware.

Price / Unit /
Month

IntelliShift Telematics SaaS Subscription (powered units)

897

$19.99

IntelliShift Telematics Hardware Subscription

897

$4.00

SP Driver ID Monitoring

897

$1.50

Garmin Integration

897

$2.50

Timeline. This Subscription renewal term for items in this WO shall commence upon the Effective
date, as noted below. The subscription period shall continue, once commenced, for quantity
months above.
Pricing and terms of this SOW are predicated on the fleet count (Qty) above, sales taxes are
additional, as applicable. All invoices are in US$.
Terms & Conditions
• This Work Order shall replace all existing agreements between Vehicle Tracking Solutions and
Customer effective upon its execution and shall expire 15 days from date issued if not previously
executed.
• The Customer agrees to the Terms and Conditions of the Silent Passenger Subscription
Agreement between the parties dated. https://vtscorporate.com/ent-intellishift-msa/
Additional Terms & Conditions – the items below that require additional work are based on good faith
estimates of time to complete and the actual delivery may be different based on results encountered
throughout the development effort.
1. IntelliShift’s commitment to deliver the ESRI/CVA Mapping and Boundary Mapping ($4/asset/mo.)
1|P age
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i. Delivery Date: 4 months from California Vanpool Authority delivery to IntelliShift of
Shapefiles with SRID 4269 projection
2. IntelliShift’s commitment to approval for the CA BAR- CTP program- The testing window for this
feature is strictly July 1st – July 31st every year with no flexibility.
i. Delivery Date: IntelliShift will commit to completing this solution in June to meet this
deadline. Commitment Date: July 31/2021
3. Vehicle Miles Travel Reporting- New CA requirement via SB743
i. Delivery Date: 4 months from . California Vanpool Authority will commit to providing all
needed requirements to meet this deadline.
4. Seat Belt Monitoring ($2.00 /month /asset):
i. Delivery Date: 60 days from Delivery date.
5. IntelliShift will agree with the items below from original contract. (indicated as #2 -4 below)
A. The Vehicle Operator must have 2 methods of starting the vehicles, a key fob, and a Garmin PIN
and both must work in and out of cellular coverage
B. The VTS tracking device will provide an analog signal to a relay to disable/enable the start of the
vehicle if installed appropriately. VTS can provide a 12V Bosch style relay for an additional $6 per
vehicles if requested.
C. If the Garmin is not operable, and the operator does not have a keyfob, the user of the webbased VTS software must be able to enable the starter relay to allow the vehicle to be started as
long as the vehicles is within AT&T cellular coverage.
6. Units in Storage:
i. VTS/IntelliShift will work with California Vanpool to allow up to 200 assets to have a
reduced rate of $17.00 per asset for a max of 4 months; Customer to advise 30 days in
advance of “start date” of such.
7. Electrification of Assets:
i. As California Vanpool adds electric vehicles to their fleet, VTS/IntelliShift will use
commercially reasonable efforts to provide access to same/similar data.
IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Work Order #1 on the day first written below
by an authorized signer for each party.

By:

By: Vehicle Tracking Solutions

Signature: ___________________________________

Signature:

_________________________

Name / Title: _________________________________

Name/Title: __________________________

Effective Date:

2|P age
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California Vanpool Authority
CalVans
AGENDA ITEM # D5
December 10, 2020
Prepared by Georgina Cardenas, Executive Director
Guest JP Holeman, Insurance Broker, Pacific Ag
SUBJECT:
Insurance Renewals: 14 Month Renewal for 12/26/20-02/26/22
DISCUSSION:
Staff has been diligently working to provide information for insurance renewals to
lower costs and maintain the same level of coverage. Staff has invited JP Holeman
from Pacific Ag, the current broker for CalVans to discuss and answer questions
the board may have.
FISCAL IMPACT:
Potential reduction of up to 40% of current pricing for stored assets.
ATTACHMENT:
None.
RECOMMENDATION:
A quote was not available at the time of the preparation of the agenda. Staff hopes
to present a solid quote at the meeting.
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California Vanpool Authority
CalVans
AGENDA ITEM # D6
December 10, 2020
Prepared by Georgina Cardenas, Executive Director
SUBJECT:
Meeting Calendar: 2021 CalVans Meeting Calendar

DISCUSSION:
Staff has prepared the 2021 meeting calendar for CalVans Board and TAC
meeting. The only deviation from the 2nd Thursday for Board meeting and third
Thursday of the month for TAC is for the month of November 2021, where if a
meeting occurs it would be a day early on Wednesday.
FISCAL IMPACT:
None.
ATTACHMENT:
2021 CalVans Meeting Calendar.
RECOMMENDATION:
None.

CALIFORNIA VANPOOL AUTHORITY
2021 MEETING CALENDAR
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The Board meets the second Thursday of every month at 10:00 am

The TAC meets the fourth Thursday of every month at 1:30 pm
Holidays- November meetings for both the Board and TAC are scheduled earlier
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